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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

of Deminic M, Franza, duly sworn to th

s2oL.e of the Stzte ol dHew VYork, : NOTICE OF MOTION
Flaintiffs, : TO VACATE JUDGMENT

ageinst- : C.P.L. §440.10

Deminie ¥, Erzaoza, : INDICTMENT 3

Jefendanct. : 11987/90

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that wupon the ann arfidavic
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jfgblx, , 1993, and upon the &ccusatory Iastrument,
—
7

: Praepregl., Lraar Transcripts, Fosaric Material, Jewlvw

' Discovered Evidence, and all proceedirgs previous.y held

; : ~
'st, New Yoerk, N.Y., on the ,; dav of CJJJ

1992 z& 9:.00 a.M., or ags soon -chereafter as counsel mav
Le Hegrs, foy ar order pUirstogt o9 Coisaual Prnpceduxze Lagw
§440.10 (1lA)(IBY(ICH{ID)(1LF)(1G)(1H) wacating the Judgmen:t
encered against the abeve - named Defendant n rfhe 8th
day ©f Apsil 1992, on,. I the sltermative, for an erder

for a hearing to determine whecher such Judgment should

1) 440.10 (l1A) The Court ¢id not have jurisdicrtion

GE EHE Jebien.




2y 440,10 (1B) The :ud

—y e e — - T iy

Rl RE R WD 3 TR e ] et bt o
SR e 2 e e - i 5 FRL WP K ey e N
RF She eIk D2 BRc DRSSl or; DerSEEs SuCtins fogm, BT Sonals

s DI, DERERCELST

3) 440,10 (1C) Materizl Ev
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dence adduced st a Trizl

rasulting in rthe judgment was TFa

at a ¢trial vresulting din the Zudgment was ©trocursd in

i of this Stace, and the United States.
3) 440.10 (1F) Improper and prejudicial conduct noc
;appearing in the record occurred during trial resulting

in the judgment which conduct, if it had appeared ia the

"record, would of required & reversal of the judgment upon
-an appeal therefrom.

é 6) 440.10 (1G) New Evidence has been discovered since
;the ertry of judgment based upon a verdic:t cf guilty after

net have been produced by the Defendant
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at trial even with Due Diligence omn his part and which

is oI such character as to create a probability that had

such evidence been received at trial the wverdic: woulid !

of

been more <favorable to the Defendant; provided that
motion based wupon such ground must be made with due
diligence after the discovery of such alleged new evidence.

7) 440.10 (1H) The judgment was obtained in violation

of a right of the Defendant under the Constitution of this

| State, U.S. Constitution.
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To: Honorable Robert Morgenthau, Esg.
District Attorney of
Manhattan County

Nnew York, N.Y,.

To be Notified 10 days after filing.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK

The Peczle of cthe State of New York, : AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT
PlalntiZfs, : OF NOTICE OF MOTION
-against- ; TO VACATE JUDGMENT E
Dominic M, Franza, . INDICTMENT # 11987/90
Defendant
______________________________________ e

i State of New York b

. County of New York ) SS.:

1) Dominic M, Franza, being dulvy sworn, depcses and
. 5ays:

I am the Defendant in the sbove-entitled proceeding.

I make this affidavit in support of a mctiom, pursuant

to section 440.10, subdivision (1A)(IB){ICY(ID)(1IF)(1lG){(1lH),

toc wacate the judgment of conviction herein, upon the

groundcs that:

1) 440.10 (1A) The Court did not have jurisdiction
of the action.

2) 440,10 (1B) The judgment was procured by Fraud
; . on the part of the Prosecutor, persons acting for, in behalf
of prosecutor.

3) 440.10 (1C) Material Evidence adduced at a Trial

resulting in the judgment was False and was, prior to the




entry of ‘udgmeni, “oown by the Prosacutor to be False
4) 440,10 (1D) VMzrterizl Evicernce aciuced bv the Peszls
at & trizl resulting in the Ifudgment was Jrocursd  In
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Constiturtion
and <ne United States.

5) 440,10 (1F) Improper and preijucdicial conduct notf

zppearing in the record occurred duriang trial resuliting
in the judgment which conducs, if it had aggeared in the

record, would of reguired a vreverszl oz the judgment upon
an appeal therefrom.

6) 440.10 (1G) YNew Evidence has been discoverec since
the entry of judgment based upon & verdict of guilty after

trial, which could not have been produced by the Deferdant

=
I

a2t trial even with Due Diligence on his part and which
is of such characrter as to create a probabilicy that had
such evidence been received at trizl the verdict woul
of been wmore faveorable to the Defendant; provided that
motion based upon such ground rmust be made with due
‘iligence after the discovery of such alleged new evidencs.
7Y 440.10 (1H) The judgment was obtained in violation
0f a right of the Defendant under the Censtitution of fhis

State, U.S. Constitution,

2) I was indicted for 3 counts of Attempted Murder
(P.L. §110/125.253(1]), 2 counrs of Assault in the First
Degree (P.L., §120.10[11), 1 count of Crimimal Possession

of a Dangerous in the First Degres (265.04), 1 count of

Criminal Possession of a Weaponm in the Third Degree (P.L,
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3cokscn on the 14 of Tebruzry, 1932, The czse was scbmiztad

{1

1/3xd o 25 vears on eacn count of Attempted Murder, each

to runm consecutively to each other, one count of Possession
of a Dangerous Weapon in the First Degree, sentenced to
3 ro 9 vyears to run consecutively to Attempied Murder

sentence. The total is & minimum of 28 vears to 2 maximum

of B4 vears

4) Various Crime Scene Photos were taken by Det Osbourn
{T-516) and entered into evidence through various witnesses,
as well Det Osbourn.

Tx#3, entered into evidence through P.O., Alexander

who recognized the photo being the wall where Mrs Franza

Hty

wrote on {(front. foyer), and the photo fairly and accurately

represents that porticn of the wall orn the day of the

shooting 7/17/90 (T-156).

Ix#6, entered into evidence through P.0O. Aponte who

recognized the photo as being the fover where Mrs Franza

was lyving down when she first entered the Apt (front fover),
and che photo fairly and accurately represents how the
foyer locked when Mrs Franza was found on 7/17/90 day of
shooting,

Exi7, entered into evidence through P.0. Alexander




~_recognized the photo as b
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who o recggnizec the zhoto of the Zflswer hox and  nmote
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the box and lezter attzched to it looked on 7/17/80 when

the Zover (rear fover)y wherys
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she was shot, showing through the phero where the barhroom

]
-

is and the 3Bedroom (T-232), bedroom whevre the phone is,
and that —the photo fairly and accurately depicts the
apartment on the day of shooting (T-233), also indicating
wnere shooter was standing when he fired as her.

Ex#l4, entered into evidence through Mrs Franza, who
recognized thé photo to be the fover that leads &g the
bathroom and the hedrcom, aund the photo fairly and
accurately depicts the apartment cf the day she was shot

(T-322).

Ex#15, entered into evidence through Mrs Franza, who

recognized it as Deing the bathroom where she was taking
a shower, and photo fairly and accurately depicts the
bathroom on 7/17/90 (T-315), entered intc evidence (T-322).

Ex#27, entered into evidence through Det Osbtourn,
who recognized photo being flowers he took out of box and
placed in the kitchen sink to photograph, and the photo
fairly and accurately depicts hnow the £flowers appeared
when he took them out of the box (T?523).

£x#28, entered into evidence through Det 0Osbourn who

recognized it to be a photograph he took of a deformed




_ TEL mothedn LEy Eidf the phooo
Efalr_y and adgurare’v depicts the View =8 he ssw 45 the
night ¢f the shooting (T=32L)

Zx#30, entered iInrto vidence through Det Osbourn,

1

-who recognized it to be a shoto he took an ovel view frem

4

ront hallwavy foward the fover area toward =Zhe bhack

1Y)

1

‘living room, and a box cof Zlowers on a cheir, and the phoro
“falrly and acourately depicts the condition of the dnsstmen
fwhen he first entered on 7/17/90, indicating where the
flower box and note was when he first entered the apartment,

on the chair (T-518).

Ex#7, already in evidence, Det Osbecurn acknowledges
. taking photo and recognized photo to be a clocse up of flower

box and note on chair, same chair in Ex30C (T-519),

Det Osbourn testified for the prosecution on direct

. and was asked 1f he was working on 7/17/90 between the
~hours of 8:00 to 9:00 p.m., which his answer was yes, he
“responded to 485 w 187st apt, once he arrived he was

‘direcred to apt 1D upon entering a

s

= (T-515), he noticed

box of flowers on chair in foyer area and observed blood

orn the floor in that area and in the rear bedroom as well,
‘also observing two deformed 1ead bullets on the floor,
one in the rear hallwav, one in the bathroom, also observed
a ncte on teop of flower box, after making wvisual inspection
of the apartment and having a conversation with Det

L]

Mountouri and P.0. Alexander who was the safeguard officer,




sieces oI evicdence, flowers and bullets (T-518), Tetr Cs=ournm
tooddfles tn pgled 20 phorcs e PRl s r T LoSTAY
tesvified te baking 20 photes of the aoerssent (T=371%

p=y g4 kY e

Jet OUsbhourn testified &t scene ne pur *is initials
on the IZlorail mnote, putf note in a zip lock bag, gave it
to P.0. Alexander to senéd to lab for print checzk, shown

iEx #26 1I.D. (T-520), ~Tecognized it o be the same
|Eandwritien. none or celivery siip wen the {lower oy thar

'he gave to P.0O. Alexander, Ex#26 in evidence (T-520), shown

L)

Ex#29 A&B recogmized it to be the box and red -ibbon after

i
!packaging the note, ocpened box and removed flowers (T-521),

ut flowers 1in kitchern sink then put red ribbon inside

o}

-box 1in paper bag, gave it te P.0O, Alexander to send to
ilab Ex#29% A&B in evidence (T-522), gave P.0. Alexancer

taside from note, box, ribben, gave two deformed lead bullets
%to voucher (T-525).

. ?.0, Alexander testified she was given property to
;voucher flowers, note, all was 1in her control, letter

‘attached to box, both have same voucher # (T-180), property

given to voucher was two spent bHullet found in apartment,

box of flowers, note, Det Osbourn gave her bdullets to
- voucher, bullets were in her custody (T-18l), voucher #
for bullets 877028, wvoucher # for letter and flower box
877027 in her custody and control same voucher # (T-182),
shown Ex# 8 recognized it to be bullets she vouchereé given
to her by Det Osbourm, Ex# 8 in evidence (T-184).

P.0. Aponte testified seeing flowers omn chair in
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seietns Zan wizh, flowers Lo wWit:h & mad miTbom fhiooush

seecshcle when man knccked on cocr (T-22%&), ELet Gicrzio
éac<ncvlecged a note znd flewer bhox xnlﬁh SAE DEERETIETE i
|
Eto ancther location, shewn Exif/ Det Giorgic answersd it
;;s the flower box and note ne made refzarence ¢ (T-35337,
ésaw flower box and note at scene (T-0&l),

The Crime Sgene Phetcs, flower box with ribbon,

ideWive:; slin , and bullecs are & fadrication.

notified for squad and crime scene to respond Peoples
Rosario #1428,

the c¢rime scene, page one shows he received call at
1935 hrs (7:35 P.M,), dispatched 1935 hrs (7:35 p.m.)

arrived at scene 1940 hrs (7:40 p.m.), arriving at scene

 Det Osbourn spoke to Det Mountouri and P.C. Alexander.
5 Motion Ex #2, Page 2, shows the information given

to him from Det Mountouri and P.C. Alexander, as well the

order of phcto taking 1 through 20 as it was being done.

Motion Ex #2, page 3, shows the order of photo taking,

T

{

also showing the ballistics for two rounds mentioned G-
1 and G-2, one white flower box, one note attached to box,
as well where dusting was done for prints, showing results
for one lift.

Motion Ex #2, page &4, shows sketch of apartment,

Der Osbourn testified typing up report on everything




‘ - ) ST CEDOns
made ZIZrom Hooisn Ex w2 showing the time rasponded 1335
!hrs Clesh 9um. ], the order of poocty texinvg, g5 well Sinesy
;prijt results, showing 20 color negatives, mentioned one

flower box packagec Zfor prints, cne handwritten delivery
:slip sackaged for prints, sayizng betn given to P.O.
Alexander shield #3375 24th pet feor wvouchering and foward
‘tor 1lak, ‘the Summary of case shown reflects the infermatiorn
‘given by Det Mountouri and P.0. Alexander at scene, report
isigned by Det Osbourn People rosario # 1437,

Motion Ex #4, Crime Scene Unit Supplemental, mentions
‘ballistic evidence reﬁovered, G-1 one deformed lead semi-

wadcutter bullsec rvecovered Ifrom rear hallway, G-2Z one

'deformed lead bullet semi-wadcutter bullet recovered from
%bathroom fleor &" L/R from left wall, 26" from dooxr jamb,
ballistic evidence to P.0O. Alexander shield #3375 34th
pct for vouchering, repor:t signed by Det Osbourn Peoples
|

'Rosario #1433.

4s mentioned previously Det Osbourn taestified arriving

at scene nade visual inspection ralked to Det Mountourti

and P.0. Alexander then o»roceeded £o photcocgraph apartment
and different pieces of evidence, ficowers and bullets (T-

1516), Motion ExXx #2, page one, shows Det Osbourn arrivin
at 1940 hrs (7:40 o.m.), making a wvisual inspection of

apartment would take about 5 minutes, reviewing the Foremsic

report summary of case section reveals the information

given by Det Mountouri and P.0O, Alexander, receiving this




prae EPeiad 2a55 P hbeE Sovme tEsdine gneveed. oY plhiotes

‘were taken (T-528), of course Det Osbourn when he arrived

the photographin should of beern completed well before

l

' brought his camera and dusting equipment, within 30 minutes |
.24 p.m.. Det Atkinson was assisting as well they were

1

s partners.

-

Motion EX #5 are tne Crime Scene Unit Photos taken
i 1by Det Osbourn, 1 through 2C in the order :they were taken

as Det Osbourns notes rellect and Forensic report.

Motion Ex #6 1is & report from the Department of

' Defense, Department of the Navy, U.S. Neva. OCbservacery,

Wazshingteon, D.C.. It states Sunset was at 8:246 p.m. on
/50 (day of shooting), prepared by :the Chief Astronomer
|and Certified as well, Page 3 of said cocument gives the

'l following definition of Twilight; afrer Sunset there zre
|

irtervals of time, Twilight, wnhich theve is Natural Ligat

iSunlight and reflects par:t of i: toward the Zarths suriface.
-The major determinants of :the amount of Natural Light ddrige

i lTwiliecht are the state of the atmeospheric general

i

! -

ilocal weather conditions in parcicuiar.

i

! Motion Ex #7 is & repor:t from the U.S. Department

i
i
|
L
i
| |

| |Service Cerrified report dated 3/23/93, This report is
|

Commerce, Nationa. Climatic Data Center, National Weather

O
Fti

for Xennedy and Laguardia Airports Weather conditions _______




#13  observes cloud activity cutside the wvicinity oI
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selaivity LErcusiour @Ay, frem 23570 .0 to S0l pam. Inm
celumn  #13 cthere iz c¢loud coverage noted, this clcud
coveraze in not neted in cclumn #22 showing it to be outside

rt

e
[ *

the vicinity of Kennedy AL

"
'3

Report from Laguardia Airport shows wvariocus c¢loud
Feklylty chrongsout day. drom 1050 a.m. B 4050 f.5.. OF
column #13 there is cloud coverage noted, Defencdant has
personally spoken to Ldguardis Airport Weather Station
and was informed this cloud ccoverage is based outside the

4 miles of the wvicinity of the Airport, this

rexplains why in repert from Kennedv Airport the cloud

coverage from column #13 1is neot noted on column #22 of
Xennedy Airport report, this cloud coverage wentioned at

]

Xennedy Airpert £for the hours of 12:30, 1:50, 3:50 heas

' been picked up at Laguardia Airport in column #2272 showing

it to be within the wvicirity of Laguardia Airpor:t, column

Alrports.

2:50 a.zm. shows no

i

Both Airports from 5:50 p.m. to

' further cloud activity outside the range of Airport.

At Laguardia Airport from 7:50 p.m. to 12:50 a.m.
Cirus clouds are present in skv as column #23 shows, Cirus
clouds at 22,000", winds South-South West shown in Degrees

220° in column #9, no Weather or obstruction te vision

rnoted.

10
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~his zrepcrt Lz dated 471753 o omtEat Poo, bne Ll
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a.m e el DL the sky was ¢lear, viewing the ziddle

clear, 2% Laguardia and Xennedy Airporis rhere is sky cover
ranging from 2/10ths to 9/10ths wihich unaffected Central
Park &and shows cloud coverazge mentioned to be far east
pf Ceneral Park, frop 4000 el WS 55E0 pOm EW (EnErg
Park the sky was partly cloudy, the amount of sunshine
Ior each hour was 50 minutes under Partly Cloudy conditions,
Defendant was informed by Laguardia Airpert for 50 minutes
of sunshine to be present for each hour under partly cloudy
conditions the sky cover would be 4/1Cths with thin clouds,
this shows Far East of Centrzl Park received the most sky
cover,

From 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. the sky over Central Parx

: was Clear, while over Laguardia Airport which is the closest

Airport to Central Park shows at 6:00 p.m. dense cirus
clouds 5/10ths skyv cover, at 7:00 p.o. thin overcast sky
cover 10/10ths, this urther shows the heavy sxv cover
to be Far East of centrsl Park.

Motion Ex #6, shows Sunrise for 7/17/90 at 5:39 a.m.,
report from Central Park shows from 5:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m.
21 minutes of Sunshine, and the Sunshine 1is registered
st the exact time of Sunrise, this 1s due to the Suns rays

striking the Earth at an angle which made it wvisible at

Sunrise at the moment, the 5Suns ravs shined down the streets

11




- X " % W ~ i
from tne East, freom Gt B 50 5:02 p,m. thers s i3
TiRUCes O Bumshing regisctered, this s dues mo the Sop's

‘the West of Central Park cu: off Surmshine <o the Area

Sunset was at 8:24 p.m. the Sun had not set, wherhe-
. tne Sun had set or not there was an abundance of Natural
;Light outside to iiluminate the sky, report from Laguardia
?Airport shows no further cloud activity from 5:50 p.m.
to 12:50 a.m., in column #13 just Cirus clouds shown in
icolumn #23, Central Park continues to have partly cloudy
‘condition as previously wmentiored from 3:00 p.m. to 6:00.pm.
fshowing 50 minutes Sunshine for each hecur under partly
;cloudy concitions, there was no change in cloud accivity
:noted anywhere which would suggest other sky conditions
‘other than &4/10ths sky cover over Central oark for the
;hours of 3:00 p.m, to 1:00 a.z..

f There was no Weather or obstruction to vision anywhere

11y

or Central Park, report stows 88% of Sunshire for day,
.m0 further cloud activity mnoted anywhere, and the crime
iscene is well within 4 miles of Central Park, this report:

|

i shows a beautiful davy outside temperature was in the mid
|
I

80's, Motion Ex 38 2nd from last page shows the 18, 19,

i 20th of July to be beautiful days as well.

excess of 4 miles, had there been any cther cloud activity

12

From Central Park observatory a Northern view is in




tail open s

The Crime Scene locz<icen 435 West 187st 1s between

s

' Lavrel Hil: and Amsterdam Avenues, the buildinz is on the

North-East ccrner, to the East there is z park chat slopes

£
i

downwarZ, then there 1is the Earlem Zive

rt
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: 1/2 wmile distance from the Bronx <o the building, it is

ace no tall ptuildings or anytning around to

'l

; obstruct natural Light from reflecting in this area, this

is & large space,
The street of 485 West 187st has no buildings taller

than 5 storvys, as well the next two blocks to the West

. have buildings no taller than 5 storys, no skyscrapers

to hamper naturazl Light just open sky above, from leaurel
hill tc Wedsworth Avenue is a three block distance, this
three hlock distance is level on top of a very high hill

the view Westerly is wvery good, to the West open skv nothing

"o obstruct Natural Light,

Tor the day of 7/17/90 rhe Weather over the Crime
Scene was very good all day, rno threatening skies to hamper
~atural Light at all, therefore from 7:55 p.m. to 8:24
p.m. there was an abundance of natural Light outside. The
Sun had not set yet until 8:24 p.m., and even after Sunset
8:24p.m, there is Natural Light outside in fact till 8:57
p.m. Civil Twilight as Motion Ex#6 states,

As mentioned previously Cirus clouds were present

13




ceavation of 18,000' znc higher, they teke the Zomms of
rcelicate whize filameses, sorands, nocks these are walled

. Cirus clouds, they usuaily nave a fidrous appearance. Cirus
clouds are thin, white to light gray ice-crvstal clouds
éofte: in streaters, noet covering the entire sky. i
i clouds are often elongated in several separete segments
fin the szme direction acress the sky,

These clouds will not hamper Natural Light. In fact
;the Cirus clouds were at 22,000 4 miles up, on 7/17/90,
as the Sun approaches the horizon to the West it will shine

Sunshine under the Cirus clouds with absolutely no problem.

T

Therefore there was no hampering at all of any natural

:Light from 7:55 p.m. to 8:24 p.m. and iIinte Twilight as

—

well.

Another facter to be c¢onsidered, is tche intensity

0% Sunshine and Natural Light on 7/17/90 at Sunset.

Motion Ex #9, page 65 states the following with respect

The axis 1is actually ti hy 23° 26' . arnd the direction

rrt
4]
fu

of the tilt is such that on or about June Z2lst (the Summer

!:Solstice) the North Pole is tilted 23° 26' toward the 3un,
and six months later is tilted 23° 286' away from the Sun.
As a result, as the Earth moves arcund the Sun in its annual
_orbit, solar rays arrive on the planet at changing angles.

i From our perspective on earth, the Sun's daily track across
j

14
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sme sky sescngs wETYing Eogies shove iDe Dorizoo, adndeuinz
its nighesz zmgls in the Nortasrn Hexzilsthers ar afon oo
Sams  gnSe fAas- 33° 28" MNorih Lartituds-the scme anzle as
the eaxis zilt-the Surn passes direcily overhead cn zhis
Cata.) Cn the same day, the Sun ssends nors hours above
“=¢ herizom thzn anv other dace

Twe lsnzhts of the seasons ars ot ezual, bDecause
Che path of She Earth arolzd fhe Sur is ot & cizdles But
an ellinse. In 1509, Jchannes Xelper otserved that varving

closes® te rthe Sun (near Perineiicn) and slower whenm 1t

iz farcher away (around ics Aphelion)., Since Periheliom

occurs inm ezaxly January, the quickened orbdit makes the
S Autumn and  Wintar seasons in the Northern Hexisohare
s iERElY shorter ia agcroncdical te¥sms than §pving and

sucmer. The pracise duration oI the ¥Northerm seascns are:

Even thougn zhe Earth is clesest to the sun in January,

rikiang the Earth is only 6% strongser than

rr

the Sunlight s

t EE . >

July's Apnelica-not enough to oIfset the oueh largerw

fix
it

Hn

fect of the tilted axis.

Motion Ex #9, asserts defendants position with respect
to Central Park repor:z, as being the reason why at Sunrise
rhare was Stnshine, before Sunset there was not, the
changing angles of solar rays, the Sun's track above the

Eorizen 4t vervine aneles, BECAlSE —mmmmmmsoomsmonsaiis

) R-19
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aely 15 winlves 5T Susehide. Even B9 fners wEs nplepry os
Watural Siznbt punside

. Sue om0 ine Eerth beine Siliréd towarnd the Sun z8d tie
ilongest dey ©2 rche vesy 18 B7ZL, @Eng &r ozt 20:mt khe
ZEartn moves SLOWER arcund the Sun, there Is wvery very _itIie

difference in 1intensity of the Sun's rays (Brightness)
Lags from 621 bo AAL7.

As mentiorned even though the Earth 1s c¢losest te the

Sun in Janvary the Sunlight striking rthe Earth 1s only

£% stromger than at JULY"S APHELION-NOT ENOUGH TO OFFSET

?THE MUCH LARGER EFFECT OF THE TILTED AXIS. For this reason

as well, Twilight is more prolonged as well. Thereiore

‘more Natural Light at Twilight.

Motion Ex #6, #7, :#8, #9 srow absoluctely no reason

for there not to be Natural Light ousfside ZIfrem 7:35 o.m.
i
to %:24 p.m., aad bevend.

Mortion =X #5, refiect +the Crime Scene Unit 2hotos

11 through 20, rtaken by Det Osbourn as 2als prioxr cestimony

demonstrates, as weil as nis handwritten notes Motion EX
#2, and Forensic report Motien Ex #3. Looking at phofo
vl Z2, #9,  #7 #4 it 13 NIGHTTIME OUTSIDE A PHYSICAL

, IMPOSSIBILITY,

H
poi
0O
fu
it
',_.I
Q
3

To further show these photos are & compliete Ifab

D
O
T
H
'. 4
0
iy
—

‘photo #13 shows an Zlectric Radio Clock with an EIL
cutle~ =o +he left o0f the rtable showing the time toc be

85l B .M. "tew mimutes before Bumset! . FIgULINGg s-powvmmno -

i(Photo #13 must be viewed under an enlarger off of the
|

‘original Phote Defendant possesses to see 8:14 p.m.)

! 4




i minute befcre each photo takern o afjust zhe camers puts
arnw: Dhote bHefars Fhote £1E sven edzlier, Shetodll &4
n.l., phcto #% B:ll pusi., ooove 557 8:0% p.m., Phony sl
.8:06 c.m. well before sunser,

The prosecution will say there is & T.V. GCuide i ;
photo #8 that vreflect the T.V. Guide feor the week or thes -
7/17/5%0, the T.V. Guide is for the week of 7/17/9 bus
chag shads fis proef rs the Prosscutign, Motion Sz #ll ds
the exact T.V. Guide in photo #8, Defendants Mother Gladys

h"]-

photos. The N.Y.P.D. uses 35mm cameras Nikon,
understanding of the entire process of phote taxking

show the proper process was done.
any assertion by the Prosecution of a malfunction
sig @ falsity, Det Usbourn fook the photos &nd ths N 7.0,

development revealed exactly what was photographed.

The as

following will reveal proper techniques,

as the process from photo taking to development to printing.

17

ranza upon request of defendant was able to aquire 2 T.V. ?
%Guides from T.V. Guide a vear later, Mrs Franza aquired i
the copies from T.V. Guide themselves, if Defendants Mother :
caquired a copy of the T.V. Guide &z year later so could
of the prosecution as well as Det Osbourn. :
Viewing the Crime Scene Photos cshows abdsolutely no
signs of overexposure or underexposure, only well balanced

an irn-depth

wall

B-2




How' gemsibive the Zilm's foating 1t =o lign: donerzines
*he speed of :the Zilm. A Zast film requires less lighc
to meke arn image than a sicw film, Pherographers must <now
the speez of the film they zre Using in order to determine

projDer exposure, wnether with davlight or with arcilicial

light, such as electronic Zlash. basically the higher :the
film spoeed rpumber, the £faster the film, Li.e., the more

sensitive. 1= 1is wo light. Coler film, however, is desigred
either for use with davlight (plus electronic flash and
blue flash bulbs or cubes) or ertificisl iight, which is
often termed tungsten light. Wether it 1is daylight-or

tungsten type film, each can give good color resultfs under

other light cenditions 3if the proper conversion ilte

H

Fty

ig used and the film speed is changed accordingly. It must

A

he kept in mind that the IS0/ASA numbers tell how Zast

oY 1nstance, =&

3]

one film is in relation to ofther Zilms.
£ilm rared ISO/ASA 5C is twice as sensitive fco lighrt es
an I80/ASa 25 film. Similarly, f£ilm of IS50/a5a 400 is twice
z2s fast as one vrated IS0/ASA 200. Which means
twice as much light to make an exposure with I80/4asa 200
£i1m as it does with one rated ISC/ASA 400. A miscalculiation

in setting the proper 1IS0/ASA will <cause an improger

I exposure-one that is too dark {(overexposed) or too light

(underexposed).
Shutter speed must be set o the specified number
ISO/ASA film wused, to make sure the proper amount of

specified 1light reaches the film for a proper exposure,

18




- = endal
~he ocpened shutrcer onte the Iilm Desmndd s of whish
Jirecrnion Ehe 4141 15 trrnéf 9 the tHex:t sHutcer posiiion;

éwill ei~tner dcouble (2¥) or half (%) the amount of lighc
!EHLCF »eached the film at the orevious setting. Thus,

, Bs peline fwer L4125 g5 1250 sesend, will et im hals

' the agmount o =time the 1light has tc¢ reazch the Ii

such, it will decrease the amount of Iight by one-half

P

¥
e

e
ir

herefore underexposing the film.

| Or, switching from 1/123 to 1/60C second, will double
the emount of time the light has to reach the film.
‘Therefore increasing the amount of light two times (2X},
‘in this situafion will overexpose the £ilm, too much light
cwill reach the &1L making the fiim  Dark, the
interrelationshins of shutter speeds and ISO/ASA (Zilm
i speed) are interrelated with lens openings.

Companion to the shutter speed in regard to sxposure
!is the lens opening (Known alsoc as the aperture or

diaphragm). The relative size of the lens opening 1is

i indicated by numbers cziled F/Stops. F/Stop numbers are

| as Eeilows: ®/1.2, Bl.k, F/2, F/2.8, Fi4, FI15.5

; ) F."‘lll 8 i)
‘F/ii, F/16, F/22, ¥/32. Basically, the F/Stop number

indicates the relative amount of light which 1s aliowed
to pass through the lens. The lower the number the grezter
the amount of light passing through the lens. A higher
number, such as F/16, indicates a small amount of light

is passing through the lens. How much l1ight passes through




. 2 - e ~ T — - — - — — - — =
anorher. Moving from ocne F/SCCP NUMDEr Lo Lfohe TEXT T.0Sess
3 4 - 7 - AT = o - = TS - -
F/Stop eithar doubles {(ZX Ere amass i lloas osslng
i . _ cox u
| rhrougn the 1ens Gr cucsg Che anounc oo lizho Zin nell (=

o toward the smaller lens copening (larger F/Stcp numbexr). i
Tor exemple, if the F/Stop 1is atv I/ then meveing

it to the next larger opening, F/5.6, will double the amount i

iof light that passes through the lens, Thus the fiim i

] receives twice (2X) the amount of light at F/5.6 as 1t i

%does at F/8. In this manner will overexpose the film. Coing

s
L

vorm F/8 to the next scmaller opening, F/1L, cuts the 13

Hi
it

I. 3
aq

i

coming through the lens in half (3). So getting one-nall

aq

t

(3} ¥) the amount of light reaching the film at F/il as
was at F/8, in this manner weuld underexpese the film.

As previously mentioned, moving leftt or right from

one shurrer speed fo the next closest one either dcubles

or halves the amcunt of light, Because changing the lens

| opening from one F/Stop to the nexc closest ome also doubles

cr halves the amount oI ignt, this snhows F/Stog and

g
L]

%

Shutter speeds are mathematically interrelated in regard
to exposure, And, very Important, they determine Depth of
Field-how much of picture will be in focus. A& wrong

calcularion in shutter speed im relation to the F/Stop

will either overexpose or underexpose the film, conversely

:

{ & wrong F/Stop setting in relation to shutter speed will

20
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: Tor  obEsr Maves B8 Be
:
fixed Zor a proper extosurae., A viewirz of £he Crimes Scene
iy o P - - < _ - o 1
FLUNEESS SHUWS @ UrDober YaLouge mn EDRLIEET BET sumT.
- = - = o - P
CLa T LN, depc: Oz tielz, correct exXposiursa SSTIINES

thegiucaons,
Cepth of field deals wita how much more ¢I the picture

. will also be 1in focus (foreground <to =ackgzround) with a

~point focused upon, viewin the Crime Scene Pictures the

point focused 1s abeout 7 to 10 feet (foregroundc) due to
“the «clerity throughout the pictures, e smaller F/Stop
' opening (higher number) increased depth of £fieid, which
| is why the extreme foreground is in focus as well,
Econve:sely the wider the F/Stop (lower ¥/Stop number) the

| less depth of field, wide angle lenses, have better depth

of field, these pictures were tzken with a wide angle lens.
The following example is based upon a 50mm lens (not a

P
'
1

wide angle lens).

| |
|
v 4 v |

i & 10 L2 i 30 % Feet<----FOCUS !
2 2.8 4 5.6 8 11 T8 | Eniddss--= F/STOP #'S

The depth of field on this 50mm lens. With the lens
focused at 15 feet and its opening at F/8, the subject
area from 10 to 30 feet away will be in focus {see black

arrows). If the F/Stop is reduced to F/l6, depth of field

21




The deptn of f£ield scale 1s net just za way to checx
Wow' siiel 8 & pieture wil be s foos . For Ifsbsnces, 4f

“focusing wust first be on the c¢lesest object wantel to

‘3e sharp and that distance must 2e notecd on the focusing

ey

scale, Then refocusing must @ deone on the most distans

object wanted in £focus and

rt

hat foctage should be note

on the focusing scale. Now the focusing ring must be tfurned

‘untill the distances noted fall withian 2 matched set of

numbers on the depth of field scale, The lens opening must
be set to the [/Stop number corresponding to the selected
pair of numbers on the depth of <£field scale. TFinally |,
the correct shutter speed must be determined for the correct
F/Stop used, this methed will produce & photo desired with
the correct focus and range in mind,

Viewing the Crime Scene Pictures shows 2a wide angle

-

lens being used, wide angle lenses, have a shorter IZocal

- lenght than normal lenses. Popular sizes include 35&m,

2

Srm, 24mm, 21lmm., They include a great field of view than
a normal lens, and so subject image size is less with a
wide-angle than a normal (50mm) or telephoto lens. A great
factor for wide angle lenses 1is that because they have
a great depth of field, focusing iIs less critical and
sometimes even unnecessary. A 28mm lens, for example, will

bYe in focus from 5 feet to infinity at an average F/Stop

22
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EXLTEne

Zoreground g 1t totally

or F/lL was such

comparisocn, a2 normal 5Cmm iens at F/

of only 5 to 72 feet with the lens

Viewing the Crime Scene Photos angle

lens being useé in all the pictures, field

is excellent as well. Picture # ¢ depth

demonstrates the

QL

éof

is

show a
in 3 white shirt, which was luminated by the

definitisn of

wWas

=
i

outsice

field very well.
most 1mportance

excellent

is

Notice

how wivid the

foregrouad

is,

rhe background,

the depth of

close

look

;
tne

a wvery

through

window

ocus=2C.

marn,

the

who 1s sfanding

snirt

adiusted properly

4

This

g
I

outside

further

would

the man in the white

a8

and the

used,

of

well

‘the

registered,
background demonstrates

vividness

Pt =

can oe seen.

to get suca &
shows nad there

of

gistered,

2

is present

showing a properly adjusted camera,
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according to camera design and coften is mno faster than

1/60 second. a few focal plane cameras are even limited

to 1/30 second when using electronic flash, although newer

‘models as previously mentioned sometimes allow shutter

speeds up to 1/125 and even 1/250 second, 1/30 to 1/123

tare slow exposure Ifilms requiring longer exposure times,

1/325 to 1/250 are faster £ilms requiring less time for

exposure, but are slower in relation to higher aumbered

o

|—d

ilms, even higher speed films can be wused ISO/ASA &CU
and IS0/ASA 1000 setting the shutter speed using zan
electronic flash wusing & correct F/Stop for correct

exposures, the number varies according to the ISC/ASA

L)
e
[§4]
[E)]
{

Hty
I—l
i
4]
=y

0f the film being used and the light output oI the
R,

Two major types of flash are manuel and automatic,

‘With a manuel electroni flash wunit the eXxXposure 1s

determined by settin the camera's lens opening F/Stop.

 ¥igured first is the distance between the flash and the

area to be photographed, reference to a chart on the flasn

unit that indicates the correct F/Stop to use, according

24




Mare afvasced snd mors poowler 13 the apioflesh unig,
HETEH ErtsmaTisaldls Sigures Sossh exposurmes. il 15 pseded
is to vrese the F/Stop, basaed on the fiash ramge and speed

. of the £ilm being used, Viewing the Crize Scene Pictures

shows 2 balanced filash thrcugh :the piczures Shewing the
flash synchromized with cthe lens opening, &and I50/4AS54

shutter speed of the fiim, wether a manuel or autoflash

i was used,

The flas® technigue used by Det Osbourm L1s present
in all pictures taken, Picture #! shows the flash unit
~s be mounted on the right side of the camera cue to the

shadow present on the right side of the picture frame and

rr
H2)
|—l.
Uy

Z
door frame, had the flash been mounted above the lens

Teen

Fty

shadow would not be present, =this area would o
luminated had the flash been mounted above the lens, also
the flash is pointed foward at a low flash setting.

Picture {2 the fiash shadow shows on the right side
showing the flash mounted on right side, the flash is aired
~oward the right wall, which is why there is poor lumination

.

peing poorly

1

in the Dbackground, even the backgrocund
iuminated the backgroung can be seen under the wvery poor
iight conditions the wall unit, various white objects in
wall unit, figurines on top of wall unit, chair to left
of wall unit which has white object on it, the fact these

objects can still be seen demonstrate the depth of field

was excellent to capture these objects even with very poor

25




o 7, pom R B - S 5 ey :
Pigsure 3 fhe Clash Ewig LE HBW Wn e Defn gize
- L -, ki - o EwE -~ 2 - B - a
cf the camerz 2imed to to left side of the well, the light

Picsure #4 The shadow is casted inco the living room

P ]

cnn the right side shows the flash unit on the right side

'of the camera, the flash is zimed foward, the ZIcreground

rt
dap
D

is luminated amply, from the camers co gold cheir the

fix

lumination is  gzood, beyond the gold chair the light
decreases, the window in the background shows & fan at

the botrem half of the window, the top half has a Venetian
blind between there is an open section of window which
shows no natural light outside, this section is also shaded
by the shadow from the flash had there been any natural

light outside it would of registered in this area for sure,

i there is none.

Picture #5 shows the flash to be aimed foward slightly

high, from the camera to 10 feet is luminated =nicely.

Picture #6 the fiash was at low Llignt the timing

E

th

berween the flash and the shutter was off to <reate the
proper light conditicns for tnis exposurs.

Picture #7 the flash is mounted on the left side of
the camera, the shadows produced by the £lash is on the
right side showing the flash on the left side, the flash
is bounced of the right wall, viewing the closest lamp

table on the right side shows the heaviest concentration

of flash showing the flash set in this area, of mention

26
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|
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A

. further showing there was 0 natura:

© "Expesure for this picture 1is

but there is a space in-between the screen and window that
is uncbstructed, what i35 sesen adove the screen is z window
guard, this i1z ar open space unobstructed view o the

outside, had there been mnatural Iight ocutrside it weuld

. of showed in this arez, had there been natural light outside

the glare from the flash on the right window would not
be present, natural light would of neutralized this glare,
this shows there was 2o natural light outside at zll, a
1 light cutside is there

is a lamp on in the background, which has casted an cutline

of the curtain om the glass, this lamp 1s a very low light

' source, mnatural light would of surely neutralized this

low light shadow casted on the glass, cthis demconstrates

rt

there was ne natural lignht ocutside,.

]

Due to the fact the £lash is bounced off the wall,

It

igured by determining che

0

distance the 1light travels from the flash to wall to area
photographed, &nd then increasing the exposure by opening
up the lens about two F/Stops (smaller number) for a proper
exposure, viewing this photo shows this procedure was used,
had it not been this picture would of been underexposed,

From the camera to where the flash is set is about 10 feet,

: -3




P

to travel 18 now 25 fset, the F/Szop haze to be compen

feor the excess iight travel, opening =fhe lsns Zo

more light Zor a proper exposurs 1s reguired, operning up
the lens allows mere light o enter the camera for a
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proper

exposure, therefore increszsing the sensitivity of the film

to any light source, meaning if there was any naturs.

outside it would of registered even mere so on tne

rhere 1s no natural light registered at all, 0Of course

]

is open, and the F/Stop opened te & wider setting, it will

be recorded on the film, proof is the lamp ligat on.

Due to the fact a wide angle lens is used " in this

nad any light source entered the lens while the shutter

ohoto, the depth of field is in infinity, locking at the

window 7o images are seen, had there been natural

+

outside a 1light colored object would of registerec had

there been one.

Dicture #8 shows the flash mounted on the lefs

t=e shadow in now cast to the right side, the £flash 1is

focused foward luminating the foreground well,

background a lightly lighter shade.

Picture #9 the flash is mounted on the right

camera held side up, the flash is foward luminating the
foreground and and background quite well, the glare 1is

present again on the glass, again had there been natural

light outside this glare would of been neutralized,

28
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side,

there
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very close look at the screen will Teveal &

=
i
1

r
kel o
]

in a whize long sleeve shirt which was luminaced By

in

| #3]

28 5

O

g

i

.

ects ligno) the man 1is stan

0

the gstreet which is about 45 feet away, rhe building that

un

is pekind the man is not visible just the man. This

'deconstrares the depth of field was excellent to of exposed

this man 45 feet away, as well as showing there was no

natural light, surely had there been faearad. light Oenside

p=

the man as well as the building behind the man would be

| elganly visible, there was no natural light outside.

N.Y.P.D. uses Kodak quality films ISO/ASA types VR1OO,
YR200, VR4Q0, VRICOO, Vericolor I1I Pro tvpe § 160, all
oroduce good color results regardless of the type of light,
wich a color temperature of 5500K, end 1is balanced Zor

uee with an electronic £Zlash.

[

Photographing inside is a low ight situation, which

bas =5 be corrected by artificial light (electronic flash).

"

Toar low light situations I50/A58 4C0 speed film , or

sometimes the supersensitive IS0/ASA 1000 films, are
especially useful for a number of reasons. A faster shucter
speed can be used to stop action and avoid bluring caused
by accidental camera movement. Another advantage of fast

films is that one can shoot at a smaller F/Stop lens opening

to improve depth of field and get more of the subject area

29
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and wide angle lens, with a smaller F/Stop lens opening,

a1l improve depth of £ield, this 1is the reason a man's

L}

hirt in darkness is visible, this shows a higher 1S0/ASA

Fh

ilm was used,

Ezd there bheen any natura
of registered on the film having all the qualitys above,
. he man would of been fully luminated as well “he
surroundings.

Locking at picture #2 notice the wall unit in tae

' background in darkness due to the flash being pointed ac

¥

t
™

rizhe wall, notice the white objects that are luminated

r

in rhe wall uni:c, the white objects give cffZ a bluish shacde,
‘the man in picture #9 gives off the the same bluish ceolor,
this is proof the useful range of the flash was extended,
due to the qualities mentioned above. lens.

Picture #10 the flash is on the right side, the flash
is aimed at the ceiling, looking at +he right partition

rwo shadows are produced, the dark shadow which is a direct

30




ig peiared to the right side anc sligholy up, loeking &t

the lamp and tzble s shadew 1s casted below the lamp shade,

2s well the table, shows the flash slightly airced upwaxd.
The open zoocm Zn the background 1s Zuminated poerliy, the

.white Venetian blind is closed in the room casting a bluish

- color, just as in the wall unit and man, this is & further

showing of the ex:tencded useful range of the flash, had
the flash been pointed foward this zoom would of been

luminated much better, as well the dcor which leads into

' the bathroom, which is to the right ¢I the cpen rocm.

Picture #12 the flash is on the lefr side aimed foward
shadow casted te the right side, there is no natural light

outside, this window faces east into an vast areaz cf open

L]

space, 40 feet from this window there &re green trees

- had thevre been ratural light outside these trees would

‘he sgeen, there is *total darkness, with the £lash aimed

foward and natural light outside these trees would of been
visible.

Picture #13 the flash is on the left side, the shadow
casted on the right side, the flash is aimed fowaxd,
luminating the background past the door nicely.

Picture #14 the flash is on the right side, the shadow

is on the left side, the fiash is aimed at the ceiling

kil




che lighkt would b»e even on the coor

- sathroom and bedroom would of received much more Fight.

Picruve 15 rhe flash is on the right side, shadew

casted on the left side, the flash aimed foward and slighcly

casted on the left side, the flash is aimed Zoward at low
light.

Dicture #17 the flash is on the right side, shadow
casted or the left side, flash aimed down.

Picture #18 there is no flash, this picture was taken

wich the fluoraescent light in the kitchen, picture #9 shows

Pictuve #19 this picture was taken in low light, in

orcer <o capture the pencil writing on the wall in the

Ticture #20 this picture was taken with the fluorescent

light in the bathroom.

18}

Jetective Oshourn employed many flash techniques,
in order to make sure each picture was evenly luminated,

each picture required different techniques for a proper

balance of lighting, viewing the Crime >cene Pictures shows

very good contrast in all the pictures, showing a proper

setting in all aspects of picture taking, the 35mm camera
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‘specified daylight films using artificisl light, conversely

‘enlor resuits under other light conditions, provided =z

proper conversion filter is used.

: im Kelvigs «X). Color filters are identified by number

| necessarvy in order to accurately =t

conversion filrters are designed fer color balance Zor

as wiedl, sreificial lighe is oftenm ‘tersed Tungsted 1ight;
whether davlignt or tungsten type Iilm, each can gilve good

A variety of conversion filvters are neeced to
accommodate a wvariety of light sources. Light source have

differant color temperatures., Which often are indicated

and ietter designatlon.

Many professional portrait scudio
remperzture of 3200K, while a #2 photcflocd lamp, used
by many amateurs, is rated 3400K. Therefore, for each
gead Qdght sopgece of & differsnt Keivin (KY walue,

g
a2 different =vpe of color film, or a £filter will be

@)

colors of

D
a
@]
(8N
&2
[
[ 1]
t
b
1)

the area photegraphed as they were seen.

Light from most electronic flash units, with a color
temperature of 5300K, is balanced for use with daylight
films, Detective Osbourn did not use photoflood lights
or tungsten-halogen lights requiring a film with a c¢olor
temperature of 3200 to 3400K.

The film was correctly balanced to the light source,
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rhe extended useful zwange of the £lash as well, as well

" the man would of nct been seen, even so had there been

natural light outsice it would of registered. The man hein

e

seen shows a proper balanced light source of 5500K with

the film used, which did not affect the depth of field

‘a viewing of the man in pilcture #9 shows no filter was

"used.

Conversion filters are designed to allow color films

balanced for one light source to be used with another light

Source.

There are aiso Light-Balancing Filters numberad 31,
3814, &1B, 8lc, 81D, 82, 824, 823, 82C which are used to

correct or balance the light from the area =to be

' photographed so it is rendered on the film with the gsame

coloration seen when making the photegraph. Use of such

filrers may be necessary if the light from the area to

be photographed is not exactly of the color temperature

| for which the film was designed, such is not the case here,

Generally, such filters require an increase in
exposure from 1/3rd to 2/3rdF/Stop, sgain affecting the
depth of field, Filters # 8lA and 81B will deminish the
blue cast to photographs taken with an electronic flash.

Throughout the Crime Scene Pictures this blue cast 1s seen,
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e

is Tg bEvYély Linivighed, picrure &0 the whits sBbiegis i
the wall wnis heve @ desp blue wes?, Pleiids =% rhe menm
has & deep »lue cast, picture #11 the Venetian blind has
a deep blue cast, no such filter was used throughcut the

, 81D, 824, B82B, 82C do nct anply

it

hege are “or different light sources other than 2 flash

5L ]

and dc not apply.

| This is an outdoor filter where the sua's ultraviolet ray

There are filters which will give gocod ceclor balance

iy

under fluorescent light. Pictures under such lighting will

be green, hisgh speed color mnegative film produce acceptable
‘color result including fluorescent lighting, without the

‘use of filters. Pilcture #18 shows the greenish color no

filter was used, as well in picture 20 there 1is a

| fluorescent iight in this bathroom.

The Ultraviolet filter, commonly called a UV or Haze

kil

filter, cuts dowmn the ultraviolet light unseen by

:photographers but to which all photographic films are

sensitive. Especially with scenie views, this filter also

improves photographs by diminishing (but not elimipating)
vigible haze. The film factor for this filter is 1lX which

means cthe exposure is the same as when not using the filcter.

interfere with films sensitivity, this <£ilter does not

namper light 1in any form, what 1is seen is what 1s
photographed.
The Polarizing filter acts much the same way Polaroid

sunglasses do to cancel glare and reflection from shinny
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Polarizing filters also darken the sky, enrichiag
i on color fiim. The amount of darkening and in
in biueness depends on the camera's angle to the sun;
results are most effective when the camerz lens is aimed

at right angles to the sun.

Polarizing fiiters are for outside use, using this

" filter inside would of casted a dark blue shadow througiout

the Orime Scene Pictures, even at clese range, no such
dark blue shadow is present at close range. In picture
# 7 and 9, the glare on the glass is ever present as well.

Polarizing filter has a filter facter from 2.5% to

3%. The lens opening must be opened an additional L 173

3]

F/Stop if the filrer factor is 2.3X and 1 2/3rds T/Stcp

if +he Ffactor is 3X. This would also affect the depth of

e L.

H
p

A Neutral Density filter is used occasionally to reduce
exposure. A neutral density filter appears gray and cuts
the amount of light reaching the film. It does not alter
+he 1light in any other way. Such filters are available
in a variety of densitys, depending on how much light 1is

wanted to be eliminated.
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'Pelarizing filiters used indoors with an electronic flash

will hawper the depth ¢£ field. Had any of these filters
been used natural light would be present.
In regard to film speed, color "slide” films can be

nushed (termed push precess) to allow plictures Lo be made

rr

b less light than crtherwise would be pessibie. Pushing

2 film is done by setting the exposure meter &t IwW0o OT

e

Sour rimes the film's uwsuzl ISO/ASA film speed, then having

Fty

i
i

rthe film overdeveloped accordingly. The amount oI a
ca= be pushed is limited. Kodak ektachrome 400 film nowrmally
mas ar ISO/ASA of 400, but it can be increasaed to IS0/A5A
800 if the film veceives specizl processing. This increase
of two times the f£ilm speed allows use of one F/Stop less
‘han normal. The same is true for ekrachrome 160 (tungsten).

Its speed can be pushed from ISO/ASA 160 to 1IS0/AaSA 320,

with special processing.

T LR

Kodachrome color slicde film cannet be pushed to

a higher ISO/ASA,"nor Is it recommended to to push color

T

negative film, such as Kodacolor". However , color nega:ive_'
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be rmzde at cdouble thneir Silm speeds and still get acceptad:is

Color '"negative" film's have an advantage over color

&
1

. giide films because untrue <co.0rs can e cgorrected later

when color prints are being made from "negatives'. Wherher

film exposure at double the spead with special processing
(Pushing) or a greater exposure laticude of one F/Stop,
or untrue colors ccrrected as prints are being made,.had
there been natural light outside iz would registered on
the £ilm. The film used by the N,Y.P.D. 1is "Negative cype
film tvpe VR as mentiomed previously.

Viewing the Crime Scene Pictures shows well balancecd

g,

conditions througnout the vasit areas to be coveread,

oy

it is physically impossible to of kept the viewing areas
at the same distance from the £1ashk, which explains the
background being slightly darker. FEven s0 £the contrast
is excellent, being the nackground is slightly carker had
there been natural light outside i€ would of registered.

The (rime Scene Pictures shows the negatives have
~ot beer overexposed during photo raking, had too much
light reached the film the pictures would be dark, the

foregrounds would be dark due to the £lash being closest
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ground, stch I1s nct the cass, <he VEst e&areszs
i =he backgzgrounds zo5scrbecd the Ilzsh z2s & viewlrs will
show, theredy mseking the chances o overeNDose the 4&areas
JBT ImpesslziLLny,; EhE depzn of £field was no: affscted,
%the men in pilcture #9 proves this. Viewing rhe pictures
|

ishow proper light techniques and settings rcthroughtout the
‘pictures to avoid ovVereXposure, CLhe film  was Ao
goverexposed. dad the film been oversxposed corrective

iprinting inm  the darkroom often allecws orints of good
contrast to be rmade frem overexoosed negatives, even during
‘corrective printing had it been done mnatural light would

lbe present.
! Overexposed mnegatives wmavy be the result of using a

ilower, incorrect I30/ASA film speed, such is not the case
there, or the light readings were wrong, such is not the

| : ; : 3 2 ; & ;o
lcase here, or a mistake in the F/S5top setting toc wice

ior the shutter speed, such is not the case here.

: As well the filz has not been underexposed, the right
|

bazlance of flash uncer the various conditicns 1s present

‘throughout the pictures, corrections to mzke an acceptabdle
i

n 1

g

bty

rint of good con:trast "often'" can be done ia the darkroom

curing. printing. Had not enough 1light reached the Iilm
%he depth of field in the background would be reatly
éffected as well the pictures as a whole. Such is not the

ase here, the man in picture #9 shows this to be true,

C

!

iz . .

if the man was registered on the film sc would of natural

ight been present also.
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The term Centrast” should be understood in oxder
“o properi:y comprenent its exact mearning, in relation =o
photeography:

Contrast: The range of brightness of a subject; alsc,
the range of density in a negative, print or slide.

Density: The relative darkness of a negative or print;
a dense negative wili not zllow nmuch light to pass through

it: a dense print will not reflect much light,.

4

The printing process reguires an enlarger to be used

a

iy

in conjunction with enlarging papers. Enlargement o

35mm negative to 8X10 inch size (such is the size oI the

Crime Scene Pictures) is about 8X magnification,

Regardless of the quality of the lens, the correct

i focal lenght must »e set Zor the size of the rnegatives,

I must »e comparzble to the focal lergch of the lens on
=

the camera. that means 35mm negatives require 50mm or 60mm
| :
enlarging lens.

he most compon tvpe of illumination system used in
lenlargers is called condensor-diffuvsion. This type

concentrates the light from a frosted enlarging bulb through

twin condenscor lenses., It ©coroduces the sharpest, most

|
40
|




cemgrasly DEiInD, dlUbolgh fogeriectifn: HF Zhe sunlent
zrea, ©r negertive, show up in dezail too

Viewing the Crime Scene o b agind] SNCWS sharyy,
conoresty, nc ilmperfecrtions an excellent orint,

True condensor enlargers do not use diffused ligh:
source, Diffusicn illuminzction systems scatter the ligh-
rzv¥s Trom the eniarger bulb throush frosted or ground glass,

“The zesuls is g .less shazp ane less contrasty doags, whizk

is popular with portrait photographers., Also, blemishes
"on th subject area, or negative, are diffused and therefcre

less evident.

o

This type was not used, the images produced are the

’

‘complete opposite of this enlarger.
While most diffusicn and condensor-difiusion enlavzers

use a frosted incandescent or tungsten-halogen bulb

'diffusion enlargers have s IZluorescent light scurce., These
lare sometimes caliled cold-light enliargers: they do no!

work well with wvariable contrast or cclor printing papers

because their ligat is 5Sluish.

; Viewing the Crime Scene Pictures shows this tvype was
not used, 1t would of procduces the oppesite effect needed.
+As viewing the Crime Scene Pictures strongly suggest a
icondensorwdiffusion enlarger type was used.

! As mentioned enlargers work in conjunction with

L printing papers.

l Afrer the negatives have been develeped they are ready

i for printing, they are placed in the negative carrier in
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opening ©I & csmere) so the image can he sgeen as brightly

+ 25 possible, Adiusting the height of the enlarsgser head

e GAHd guTHing £he focus gatrTal
unclil the imeags 1s sharp.
Steconing down the enlarger lenms to F/% increases &fne

depth of field of the negative, and corrects minor enlarger

focusing errors. Viewing the Crime scene Pictures shows

i ann excellent depth of field as picture #9 dermonstrates,

i this shows the enlarger lens was at F/8 toc of picked up

the mar in Picture #9, Natural light as well would of
registered it picked up the man, the enlarger was adjusted
properly, as well as the light. also If the iImage on the
negative itself 1s out c¢f focus, reducing the enlarger

lens F/Stop will not make the picture any sharper. Once

o

‘the adjusting process is dome the enlarging paper is rlaced

under the enlarger for a print to be macde.

Fnlarging papers zre made in specific contrast grace,

T

or They are of variable contrast. This zllows good contrastc

]

srints from mnegatives of good or pocr contrast, When
manufacture is by contrast grade, a paper often is numbered
to indicate the tvpe of mnegative contrast for which the
paper was designed. The scale ranges from eXtreme Lo

insufficient contrast. 4 grade 1 papexr, for example, 1is

for negatives of wvery high (hard) contrast, while a grade
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varldsle contrasc DEapers vie.d S2lZfarenc contcrast

‘grades with the use of filters. A numberad Zilter is placed

ne enlarger to alter light and therefcre the contrast.

For dws weelable congriss vageds, Kodaw Bgg =2 7

ny

ilter
set gradec in half-steps Zxem 1 to 4

Viewing the rear of the Crime Scene Picrures indicates

e

- Kodak professional £f£ilm was used, There is no number to

v

indicate it 1is a grade or variable contrast (or Multigrade)
paper.

Had the print paper been of a variable contrast type,

filter weould e meeded to alter the lignt znd thererfore
fne contrast. Viewing the Crime scene Pictures the proper

filter was used with the wvariable contrast paper., Clarity

.18 present throughout the pictures, Contrast 1s excellent,

‘ the depth of field as well, Had there been z great censity

"in the contrast due Lo the negatives, the mans white shirt

would not be present in picture #9, the wmans whife shirt

' 45 present, nad there beern natural light outside it would

&

of registered as well.

An altermative way to contrcl contrast without such

filters is by using a Dichroic color filter head on the

1

ienlarger; its normal role 1is control ceolor talance when

making color prints. Had this method been used this device

was adjusted properly as well,
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Kocak recormends development times for their print

papers, if the pheoto paper had been overexposed, it will

~develop too fasr during *the recomneanded time ZIor

devolopment. And if you pull it from the developer belore
the time recomrended, the »rint may lack contrast or be
=

spotted because of inadequate development. Another print

de

vt
-

TSt e m

4]

sith less exposure, Such 1is not the case,

sven if the film was overexposed and an additional exposurs

was made with less exposure, still che depth of field

is good, the man ian the white shirt in picture #9 is still

rmere, had there been natural light outside it would ot
registered. The print was not overdeveloped.

Haé the print been uncderexposed and failes to develop
adequately in the recowmenced time, there is little hope
0f getting a good print even by keeping it in the developer

longey. Making a print with more exposure is the best way

to try and get an acceptable print. for the foregoin




e ceen 'matural lich ourside gr smals
gf pegfigtered., Jhis 2les souns thy snlavsur wed sdaowrss
srgoesly ond morkise Sine.

The Crime Scene Picrures are the finished product

end, DEopew Si.m  eXoonuvs
end, gTroger drinc deve éping

from begining to end, in all aspects. 4 well handled film,
following strict acherence to the manufacturers (Kodak)
specifications zor all phases of phots taking throughou:

due to exposure manipulation

iwnicnh 1s deone to lighten an area of =

fecnanigque,
eXposure naking a

back by =

cardboard,

ané¢ thoto paper. This

4w

45

that

and the cardbeard

helds

demonstrate different are

(Tempering), such as Dodging,

print, which reqguires
The technique Is as Zollows, during
print, part of the negative

dodger {(most cften a homemade disk

of carchbeard taped to the end of & thia sturdy wire)., By
rolding the dodger between the enlarging lens and photo
naper, the selected aryea i1s kept from receiving toc much
gxzostre anc becoming too dark.

Burning in involves the addition of light to an area
of the print that would otherwise be underexposed. After
ithe regular exposure 1s mace, additiornal exposure time
is given to a selected area, Usually a hole is c¢cut Iin a

is held between the

back the negative image




. dodging there would of been ratural

excdBE WAAES, 1¥ BEyses shvsuzd foe bzle. [ Keep B elpois
Svam showing on the trint, ths cardloarl TUST 28 K220 mOViIND:
2
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sligktly a.l Curizg the eXposute EG LB burnes In aresz

Ead any dodging or bdurning in beern dome 17 would of

been rtampering. The Crime Scene Pictures are reproductions

&f exasctiv the way the pictures were teken Any other
rapredlisridng Ere the poocuet of cemperins JUST Haseribed.

These Crime Scene Pictures were given to the dafense

by the Assistant District aAttorney, had there been anvy

there been any burning in dome the man in the white shirt
would not be visible, due to the fact the man In the white
shirt is visible if there was natural light outside it
would of showed. Again these pictures are a finished product
and show the exact condition these phortos were taken
rnaturally, whether taken by a manual or actomatic 335mm
carera,

There were only 20 pilctures taken oI the Crime Scene

"De* Qshourn testified te this (T- 524),

o

Q- Approximately how many photographs cf the Apt did you
take. that night.
A- Twenty

Det Osbourn testified typing up a report on everythin
done at the Crime Scene and investigatcry phase as well

(T- 529), Motion.: report Exhibit #3 1 through 2 reflects

this. Mation Ex# 2 1 cthrough 2 reflects Det OUsbourns notes
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hapndwsirten &t the Crime scena; TeI.sguing rthe informativy
sened. of Bae Soremsif Tepdil,. BoCH BARiBELE EEoNE rEflEc:
cr.ly 20 photos wezre tfaken z- the Crime Scene by the De:
idsbourn.

i Bracketing was =not done, to DBrackert, WO or Iore
|

i - &

'exposures are made that are over and under the exposure

R
1

to be oozrech,

=~
~daulg

or instance, if 1/125 second at F/8 1is estimatec

v

‘to be the correct exposure, shoct frames zt F/5.6 and F/LlL.
This minirizes the chance of missing a pilcture because

of improper exposure. DBracketing ¢two sStops each wav 1is

.even better imsurance.

Bracketing also can be done by varying shutter speecs.

.An exposure of 1/125 second at F/8 by shooting two more

| Erames at 1/60 and 1/250 second, minimizes the chance of

. zissing a picture because of improper exvosuse as well.

i This is &z method used mainly with manuel 33mm cameras
'to ensure a Pproper exposure was made, and get a preper
picture, With & manuel camera, one has to guess due to
*he fac- the camera does not have built in meters, these

imefers inform the photographer of preoper setting for a

Jrover exposure, this is the reason for bracketing, unless

v

ané held meters were used, an automatic camera will let
the photographer know the proper settings for expopsure,

irh i+ts built in meters. Because only 20 pictures were

£

raken with such c¢larity strongly indicates an automatic

i 35mm camera was used.
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Det Osbourn testified as tfakiag this photograph which

 rezlycr @ view of =z deformed lead bullet on the floor of

tme barhrocm, and this bullet was in cthat pesiticn when

‘he firs:t noticed it, and this photo depicts the view as

i he saw it cthat night, in Evidence (5Z24).

i Motion IZx #2, #3 show Ex 28 as being photo #20 the

ilast photo taken, Motion Ex #5, viewing photo #20 shows
Ehis bulletr therefore any photc taken prior would reveal
|

this bullet in that position, photo #14, #15 are bdefor

| photo #20, the bullet is gone, A PHYSICAL IMPOSSIBILITY.

Ne- {shourn rtestified in never recovering any other

bulle=s asice from the two recovered at

Tt

ha scene {T-525).

Mrs Mendez rescified being shot X, left haand, wrisc
" (T-2235), face, chest, 2X in the ara (6X 73(525),
Motion Ex #12, are Mrs Mendez medical records from

'Harlem Hospital where she was taken as well as Mrs Franza

| when thev were shot, Rosario Material w4 S01. 3072, 303,

304, 395, 396, 292, 293 ail reilect gun shot wounds, the

wounds shown are in excess of 35 gun shot wounds sustained
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Motion =x #1323, rellect Mrs rranzs mecical Teooros

Hospital where she Was =»znsfarrec, Rcsario

, 1623, 1629, 1834, 1436, 1637, Lo4l

' rance low wvelccity to Sace, Rosario material #1639  the
y = S

‘have, dJdefendant requesced To “e furnished with them and
i

was denied Dby defense counsel. Record rafliect examinatlions
| by wvarious Doctors

| v

i Sem is equivalent to a .22 caliver (—-LJ——), therae
iwere never any .38 caliber semi-wadcutter bullets at the
}crime scene. 38 Czliber wound is bigger than .cm.
2 Votion Ex #12, Rosaric material # 297 reflects all
%Gun Shot Wwounds were through and through, as well spect

1

1

imention of gun shot wound toc left palm through and through,

| »
| 49
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waund o the right shoulder and lom zun snof wound LT tne
==y i right 3snou.der a chrough and carcush, szgain marking

sf- hand as a through and through.

Motion Ex #13, shkows Mrs Tranza receiving one gun
shot wound to the face, through and tharough.

97 caliber was used, there was in excess oif © rounds
fived in azt, all gun shot wounds were ghEgwsh, BEd snrough,

e Crime Scene Pictures taken by Det Csbourn reflect 2-

t

[43]
2

3§ seri-wadcutters recovered, as well Motlon EX i 3

Ll

4. A PHYSICAL IMPOSSIBILITY.

' knod (

Due to the fact there was an abundance of shots firec,

and were through and through, Mrs Mendez ctestified as

standing in frout of bathroom door holding cn <o ~he coor

—

-228), there should of been damage to the Ddathroom

' door as well blood being splattered on the door as bulliets

i

h

were leaving the body, Mrs Mendez being shot in the le
hand =olding on to the door knob there shouid ¢f been blood
smezrad around the door kneb, Motion Ex #5 pictures #l&4,
#15 show nothing as such. In fact none of the photos does

i~ reflect damage anywhere. A PHYSICAL IMPOSSIBILITY.

4

There has been physical tampering as weil of the

Tabricated Crime Scene Photos Motion Ex #3, as follow:

1). Photo #8, the table which has the lamp has three
remote controls on it, two black remotes, one silver one

i

behind the two black remotes, photo #/ shows & small T.V.,

cabie box, V.C.R. for wnich these remotes are used, phote
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i

gzarment. A PHYSICAL

IMPOSSIBILITY. Zhore #11 was enterad inzts evidence through
=

upon, the chzirs back supzorto iz butted azainst the sterec
holder, <the lef:s side oI the sterec ac.der is coversd by
the Slue garment ¢n the chair, photo #2 1is & clecse up of

gzid chair with <he flcwars, the left side or the s:tareo

he-der is wisible zhe chzir has been movad back considerazlas

Alexander and admicted into evidence as Z¥ #7.

4) Photo #&4, shows at the base of gold chair a black
string in the share of an §, photo #3 shows the string
in a different shape.

5) Pheto #3, shows under black table to left there

is a2 black box uncder the the table, rchoto #8 shows
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SER wEYEe Ly e bow wnder iz
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B) ‘PHeEs <04, SubwE seshing on LGoug CEEET LR ~IWLDE

-4

against the wall which has 2 small bloed stains, viewing
~he shadow shows the table wvery close against tre omell,
ro the left of the phote lst decor on lelt 1is open, >hoto
#13, shows the door that 1is open and in the wviewing range
the 2 blood stains on the wall previously mentioned, the
lamp table and the lamp are gone.

Y

8) Photo #4, shows in the wall unit top left shelf

a goi

i
P

picture frame, a close look will reveal the rTear

[

and rtight side of the shelf, the frame 1is slanted backwards

nd the top of trhe frame is out of sight, defendant xnows

o

for a fact the shelf is not wider than 2', from the rear
corner *o the visible top of <the frame 1s abous 3", <che
frzme 1is an 8% X 113, 83 plus 5" equals 13z thereiora

of the frave is 133" into the shelZ, Photo #8

rr
T
m
—
m
Ha
rr

shelf shows a photo of Mrs franza's wedding day,

T
o
o
'_l
e
h
T

the view is in excess of 1' the left of the gold frame

m

should be visible, it 1is gone.
9) Fhoto 4#3, shows front fover where Mrs Franza was
allegediy found showing 31ood on wall, Photo #19 shows

wall with blood and writing this is the same wall in photo
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“the wall where Mrs Franzaz wrote on (T-155), the wx:

B - + ~L g wey + - -, T .

#3, pnoto #2 shcws wa S PlEan SIUE HEN higpe UE aens
e Bl 5. SRRy Mpsomssies ~ R oo
STy SEralle rocuoo =0F L EsiE B e iRl o ~oonle 28 Dhelng

= “pn thHe phéte was done By défesge coutsel ar rrial,

10) Phes=o #1, shows & pilcture frzme on the

i
v
7}
I_l
.
1]

. e Srpdme 18 guval leEfs £o

L1
§ot
1]
o)
rt

¥

‘Moticn Ex #15 is a blow up of said picture in the shaded

rarea the top and bottom of the frame can be ssen ciearly

in the shaded area as well as whats in the center of the
picture, photo #3 shows picture con wall, Motion Ex +#10
is a blow up of said picture the frame is smaller there
is an figurine in picture not present in photo #1, as well
the top and bottom of frame are not the same as photo 1.

11) Photo #18, shows flowers from box.

These photos show many physical Impossibilities bevond
belief, These Crime scene Photos taken by Det Osbourn are
a complete Izbrication énd have been tampered with as
well,

The testimonvy of the Prosecution witnesses has GCeern

ltailored to the Crime Scene Fhotos as follows,

Mrs Mendez stated a man with flowers came to her door,

' she looked through the peephole and opened the door but

did not lock it, she knocked cn the bathroom door and asked

'Myra if she wanted flowers (T-224).

Mrs Mendez stated she heard a big noise at the front
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#12 FROM PAGE 53

12) Prorte #6 From tne -ef*

right corner of box the distance

side of bow is 2". The ¢

rigat

t side of note to right side of

sice of how to chalir a

Freaine

to area coversed by chair

3}

thbox, the left side of the note should b

| 6f chdir; it 4s Boney it fs dor or the bok

In photo #6& the floral note is

box, nor taped, the floral note is

box aligned perfectly. The shooters sureiy did

the time out to piace it so neat, tais

Osbourn intentiomally, the Prosecution

' ‘the shooter left this note on the box, a ¢

13) FPhoto #15, to the right of the

‘there 1is a White Sguare object on the

‘the Whicte Square obliect is gone.

" 14) Photo #1 the gray mat on the IZigor

‘neeks in the front and rear, these peeks

‘Fhoto #3 the front peeks are butted

53a

istance

box,

not

neatly

lefc

against one

ig greater

Photo

g visible

ST the

1))

2led to

placed on the

not take

v Det

=
fu
L]
(A
O
£
o
o

the impression
otal fabrication.

rug 1in the middle

has two deouble

are spaced apart,

another,

.the rear peeks are gone the gray mat is flat against the
:Iwall, the gray mat 1s completely in e different snape,
Fﬁthe papers and plastic on floor are moved as well. These
. jare the same photeos that Defendant =mentioned regarding
!|the photo on the wall which is not the same shown in these




 miEmtioned egrller misn the bBloge soeiwms o opnm 3 o i ogl

~with the blood at the Right tip top, notice the shape the

Py
e

tos.

~
i

15y Yosdon 2x 3550 mzilel L5 Zaes

q

garment 1is 1in the creasess folds, Meotion Ex #6567 which is

. Photo #l4 shews the same garment with the S oy 5 shane

gone as well the bloed at the Right

the shape the garment 1s in the creases the folds, it is

16) Photo #14, Motion Ex #67 shows 1ian entrance to

" hedroom to left two white objects on the left side of

clcthing holder which has a blue bottle on top

n, at the
bottom there are two blocd stains wvisible con the white
cbiect, below the two blood stains there are thrse verv
small bloocd stains as well. The white ocobject at the tTop
hnad a multitude of black marks on it, notice the shape
the white object is in as well.

Photo #17 shows the side of the ciothing helder in

bedroom, the sneakers represent the hertom obiect the wo

blood stains as well the three small 2lood stains are gone,

1

iT
his

e white object at the top the multitude of bDlack oblects

re gone, the shape as well is completely different.

!

Defense counsel never elicited any of these PHYSICAL

IMPOSSTBILITY. These Photos were in possession cof Defense

counsel before Pretrial.
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" 3¥ in the left hand, in the wrist (

hol

2, sne
was in fronmt ¢of the barhreexm docr, the ma came insice
she didrn's move she shaved =5 Cne Selhrcon fetr,; thae saje

saw Myra naked, she was concerned the man would rape or

Tn the face claiming the bullet came out the back

' of her head, one bullet still im her chest, two in the
- aym, man was standing against the wall in the foyer that

, goes into the bathroom {T-226).

Mys Mendez indicated man was standing from where she
was testifving from to where the lst juror was (10",
holding on to the door soc Myra will not get hurt, end man
shot her (Mrs Mendez), claimed man had gun in right hand
and a dagger in the left hand, cut her two times, indicating

the neck (T-227).

Mrs Mendez stated she was standing by the bathroom

.

ing on to the door, while man was shoocting at her,

El -

shot 5X after the las® 5 shots she fell, then Myra came

" sut man shot her then ran, stated man cutf her with dagger

2% on the face indicating 2 holes (T-228).

Indicating left cheek and neck, Mrs Mendez c¢laimed
to of been cut in the struggle, then stated afrer that
"THEY" said I was cut but did not know whether "HE" cut

her, claimed 6 shot were fired in apartment, claimed Myra
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crawled to zZhe bedreocom anm called {T—EZ?)‘ (T-Z230)
Chmmss Tap iR MESIEE Sk 5. Pty 2l, &% mbers Ehe
Sncebing ‘teek mlace, indicating where the bedrcom 1s where
the sheet is on the floor (L-233).
Clziming the bedrocor t£o be the roem where the phone |
? iz, oifered irto evidence as Ex #13 (T-233).

Indicating where man was standing at &the blue rag
cn the floor by baseboard of floor, ciaimed to of been
standing by whire rug, falling in-between the bedroom and

?the batkroom (T-234), this photo was marked by deiense

‘attorney at trial reflecting the above on photo.

Mrs Franza testified on 7/17/90 day of shooting at

7:00 p.m. she was taking a shower at her Mother apartment, i

! |
‘her Mother knocked on the bathroom door and asked her to !
i}ope:. rhe door, her Mother saying there were flowers for %
Eiher, ~hen Mrs Franza heard her Mother in a struggle, heard i
;pop noises, she turned off the water and tried te open i
'the door, but her Mother would vank it toward her, rhen i

‘afrer about a wminute struggle or so she fin

ally opened

the door and noticed her Mother falling on the door frame,
. .enc¢ & man was standing there she lcoked at him for 3 |
ilseconds, the man lifted his hand and shot her in the face,
|
}iclaiming ro of fallen backwards and plaved dead, she felt
| 2
i Jep-513) . '
! i The man hover over her, she waited £ill she heard
{]nothing, she them crawled to her Mother who was gaging
!.With biood, her dentures were choking her, she stuck her
B
R
| .
i 55 !
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Bullar éxiting =he back of her head, claizinz she could
not stop ==ea 3locd fvoo coming ous of her mouti, as wall
g of wrirzmen on zhe wall, the Pclice gave ner a pen and
sroceeded <o write on the wall, then she was ctaken away

on & s°rsteher, she fursher plaimed In fhe emergsncy room

she was purt next to her Mccher wiho had % Doctors zIryinm

; . i T i Sa (ToNTAN

. ¢ make her come haczk fo IiZe (.-3.2)

I

I
[ e S SL1 = Moaemdan T L5 Drhooo s Wwhno Teoognizel
onown X s LD, SOUZOT o F2 O DIOZD o, £ B Es B il T e

be the fover that leads to the bathroom and bedrcom,
claizming her Mother to cf been lying on thea floor in Iront
of the doowrs, Ex # 14, #15 iz evidence (T-322).

She sta=es for a moment scmebody was standing hovering
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Sent red Rosas (T-328)

sl

Alwavs sent her red Xoses when we Sroke up (T-3&3).

In short Mrs Mendez tes=ified a man with flowers was

8% the door, being shot dn ‘the rear Ieyer by che same man

4

.2t rthe door, holdiang or to the bathroom docr while she

is shot, the man being as she testified through the photos
as well in Court demonstration indicate the man being 190
away from her when the man shot her, afiter she was shot
35X she fell down, just she was shot and fell on the floor.

Mrs Mendez then stated she was cut in struggie, and
indicated "they" szid I was cut but did znot know sae was
cut, claiming 6 shots were fired total.

Mrs Mendez stated there was & man at the door there
were two, Mrs Mendez stated she was shot in the rear Zover,
she was shot in +the front foyver at encrance £o apartment,

¥rgs Mendez stated she had =z struggle it was at the entrance

N 3

(2.

to the apartment, Mrs Mendez stated only & shots were Iire
there was in excess of & shots fired

Motion Ex #17, is a C.A.T.C.H. unit report case #4005,
dated 9/21/90 2 months after shooting, complaint # 14920
same as shooting, Mrs Mendez gave descriptions £for two
serpetrators for shooting, reporting officer was Det Morrow
Tax #859744,

Motion Ex #18, Rosario Material # 1767, is a report

done by Det Valdez, dated 8/16/%90 one mouth after shooting
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- whicn Det Vagldez intzrviowed Mr "Dacostza’ who zave tTh2
F e A T B i Fag oo hors - —-— —~ -~ N e .
Eelliewins Jobforszrion. ¥y Jecosss s3bsted nls Sotner @S

suspected they wexe not Police officers, Dacosta recounted
she day afrer phe ingicent T/17490 WG men came o his
Morhers apavtment, he was not sure waether they were tne
same two from the day before, he said "THEY" gained access
by using the rouse of delivering flowers to his sister
Myra, it was at this time his Mother and Sister were beth
hot, hearing of the incident he rushed into the apartment.

Motion Ex #19, Rosario Material #1775, 1s a report

;done by Det Valdez, dated 8/24/90, in which stating TWO"

suspects are being scught in an investigation conductad

by the 34th Pct Det Squad.

] -1

Motion Ex #20, Rosario Material #1738, is & rejort

"done by Det Raymond, dated 2/6/91, stating Mrs Mendez znd

Mrs Franza shot by person(s) unkncwn.

Moriom Ex #21, Rosaric material #'s 2212 through ZI17,

—

is a report faxed to Mr Brancato on 2/ gyaz. 4% iy from
o New York State Crime Victims Soard sernt by L. Levinson,

Mrs Franza gave the following information, she described

the crime scene as follows; somsone said flowers when Mother

opened the door "THEY" pushed her in and shot her 5X, 2

'in the face, and when I came to the rescue I got shet in

‘my face point blank.

)

Motion Ex #22, Rosario Material #1%76, is a D.A., Data

L
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i:he Soirchers
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S iw =ha z-=ached complaint, and are Incorporalisc bv rer
& o= : -
'
1 e = - - . P L S B -
i heraln A cooy of thar warrant ite@sll, wWitTa Da8

is a copy of a Federal Arrast warrant icdged ageainst the
defendant fiiled in the U.S. District Court, datad

« gsaid complaint referred tc iIn Motion Ex #2418

ro +his arrest warrant Wwhlch sZalas; Joserhirne

rhe Morher of Myra Mendez Franza, cpened the door and
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SEe Dae e gl Tha maw Chen procesdeil Lo N2 TRINLIOT
and zhoo Myvrz Mendez ranze cnce

Moticn EX #26, Rosario Material #'s 724 through JVI7,
deced 2/123/91, is & P.C. repor: from Fuertc RiIcc, 1t states

Evelvn Tiguerca Lamboy Mrs tMendez's sister gave the

Mrs Mendez testified man was about 19" awav from her

as the Court demonstrations and references to a pheto shows
when ke started sheoting at her, the gun was far away,

Morion Ex #12, Rosario Material #293, states lets

hand has .5cm gunshot wound on down side of hand with Carbon

particles, Rosario Material #303, states, left nand has
= .5cm wound on the hand with Carbon Particles Surrounding
the wound.

This bproves Mrs Mendez was holdin +he gun, being

10" awey it 1is a PHYSICAL TIMPOSSIBILITY to gzet Carbon

Particles surrounding the wound, when Mrs Mendez opened
the door and saw a gun and was pushed 1into the arpartment
she grabbed the gun.

Mrs Mendez further stated as man was shooting at her
she was holding on to the door knob, then her body was
side ways, all the bullets were in the frons not sideways.

The foregoing shows the shootin of Mrs Mendez at
the front of the apartment, Mrs Mendez was never in the

rear of the apartmeant the struggle was in the front of
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gntrarnce o front cocor the struggle was at that locaticn.

Mrs Mendez's teztirony was an intentional falsehood

=
H
tn
Ilj

ranzs gave the same :festimonv as Mys Mendez.,

The tescimony with respect t¢ the location of her Mother

was a falsehood as well the actions tending to her Mother,

2225 Call Back wes wused 2X line busy indicating

Motion Ex  #3, photo 14, shows bathrocom and bedrocm

to lefrt where phone 1s, Mrs Franza restified after being
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1 — —~ e — C o - — - - 3 o
shoe T8 thve bDathiroon she went fnne 5% Sédmeoon z2od el les |
i
J T - - = e e] -~ Y - <A - i
solice, pneto #27 i3 inside =the badrocom, the phone is on
2 P L — - = o . - —— 2 P . AR = A —~
BRE Doty D DECOE R NN 89 DEsRELT He Dwew SoSErdiar
g I - a T - DR G B - 5 AN S ~ 1
vsed a zal: zack ZX end the Line was busy, 2eing the vhone .
J 1
. Tnoading indicate LV I e 51ied - - - |
was busy indicates Mrs Tranza calle somecne else  then !

hung up, this shows she was at this lecation for 3 minutes

Fta

.C. Aponte testified rCrving tc go past Mrs Tranzs

and was told nor to zy LT Lynch (T-152). Trhen 2.0. Aponts

oroceeded o the kitcken to call the §# Mrs Franza wrots |

on the wail, and was unable to get an answer (7T-131), had

=

this of been true then Mrs Franza hung up the phone.

Mrs Franza further testiZied she crawied to the front

¢Z apartmentz, the path she hed to crawl to get to the front
o2 rne agartment is as fco_lows; out cf =zocom photo #14,

Zrent fover phote #3, to front fover where she was allegedly

Zound phozo #2, #3 where she wreote on wall photo #16,
2.0, Aponce =sestified when she first srrived sg ros

r1

E k - ooy ~ i i 1 2
cene sne entered <cthe asartment and saw 2z naked lady

Bleeding from the face (T-141;, she was Bleeding &zt the
Sime . Peramedics o821l Ted nor sveived, (T=1520. ]
P.O., Alexancer testified she arrived 2t scene with |
|

2.0, Asonte, saw wcman lyving on the floor in -he hallwav

shot 1in <the Zface and was Bleeding (7-177). Eole in herxr

[
fur
g}
i

Blood coming out (T-178},

0
Ut
T
'_.I.
bty
H
1

Leonard Diaz (neighzor) ¢t d found body naked
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FI'LL OF BLOOD BLEEDING A LOT cn her hancs

A

PO R S

bt e o

s maa BPEEEE SHE COULD NQT STCP _THE BLOOD

i}

FROM COMING CUT OF HER MOUTH (7-31z2).

mns foragoing snows Mrs Franza R lagen.w lsedogs
= i - o iy = - 1 - A - L
srefosaly, Viewipg 'toe CILAE scene photos allegedly Izom
; :
mav pz-n shows blosad 1711 ToS bathroom, &n abuncancs In LAC
% dpemm— mongcizlly [ TR SO =~ amms g e 3 s
~edrocT esDeclally wagZo  eus pt one 15 EneX =z € &4 2C0-. Cz
“leo . N el e wherz Mrs Fra I P B
“lood Chere sShowWlng WwWhel2 S-S Tranza Was 2-.2g2C0.Y La---..o

r=a+ irndicates & heavy flow whers she was allegecly founc
==& bleeding prolusely 2s ~he testimecnies dsamemstrate,
rmeve should be as much biood in thils ares &35 It txs
bedrocom, Chere 18§ abs0.uis:y¥ DO geech showing. Mrs ITranzs

“ass im +he fron:t Ioyer than Ine BEfhrisn

wsd anvenme of glven H:=E Frznza anvining ©e fuo L0
o DENE, BE ZungpoL E0S 3leeding before cthe Egramedics
ar—ived it would oI been i~ the Crime Scene Zletures, ©OF

scmething to cover her Seing sne Was allegediy =nzkea Lt

would of been there &s weli, the Paramedics most cartalniy
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becroom thiis 1s where Mrs Tranze allegecly was calling

trom, the szearing was intentionally Zone *to mske it
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her on=s the stretcher, 1t 1s impossible in liffing her

to ¢f not stepved in *the bloed shown in photo #1314, there
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ranza wrote on the wall,
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Moticn Ex #3 o (T-143-1486),
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Det hzaded her a pad she wrote on pad (T-147), Ex #9 A&B
are the notes she wrote (T-150), these notes were nevexr

in evidences,
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Der Lisrzis SesrafiEd when Do arrived &7 SEsas ne
saw Mrs Franza write o1 e nad (T-502)
ke - foregoing is the product ¢f an  incteational

fabricz-ion with reckless disregard £zr the ctruth, These

~estimonies were highly inflemmatory and prejudicial, Mzs

Franza was never at the front £foyer and never wrote

anvthing.
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Mrs TFranza zfurcher testified

=
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D
H

by ¢ Doctors and Doctors were trying to bring her
back to life.

Mrs Mendez was conscious at all times when she was

brought into Harlem Hospital until she left, always aiert’

. responsive , responding to questions, she was discharged
on 8/1/90, 14 days after shooting.
Motion Ex 12, Rosaric Material #'s will show the

above to he true, 286, 289, 293, 300, 301, 303, a0h., 983,

By %08 90, 3L8, 319, 820, 322, 28, 324, 330, 334,
338, 344, 345, 346, 348, 349, 350, 351, 352, 333, 333,
337, 380, 362, 364, 366, 368, 370, 371, 373, 2374, 317,
380, 383, 386, 390, 392, 394, 398, 401, 406, 457, 410.

A TRAUMA score was done on Mrs Mendez's survival rate,
it was 98% Rosario Material #'s 413, 414 reflect this.

Mrs Mendez threatened to kill herself 2X, 7/23/90,
report states; patient awake, but sigificantly agitated
and combative, threatening to kill herself if not allowed

to call her husband. Exam: patient refused. Patient reaction

-1
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stazed; I'tm going tc choke myself 1f vou come near me,
holding T1.V., removed splint on lef: axm, expecsed bullet
wound on left arm #357, crdered arnd placed on 2 point

kept on 2 point restraincs.

Mrs Mendez was injured severely but not fo the point

th

-whare she had to be brought to life as Mrs rFranza stated,

her wounds were mnot life threatening as a 98% survival

rh
-

rate strongly suggest, Mrs Franza testified £zlsely and
intentionally.
; Mrs Mendez testified her left hand is not used anymore,
she can't hold anything anymore (T-248).
Motion Ex #12, RosarioMaterial #'s 298, 306
354, 344, 397, 319, 334, 359, 401, 402, 302 shews no gross
moror or sensory loss, lungs clear, no resciratory distress,
low visk of cardiac arrest, moves all extremities well.
Mrs Mendez testified falsely and intenricnally.
} Mrs Franza testified in April or March of 89 she went
tc live with her brother and her Parents, she slept at

her Brothers and ate at her Mothers, she went to live with

“her Brcther because of the beating in 89 (T7-290).
She got order of protection Defendant got arrested,

 argument was over me (Mrs Franza) making decision to pick

J 66
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rsed and sterted to hit ne, kit rme
in thes car grathed 2y the hair, swung neck sidewavs, hit
in the armsg, hit in the %nees 10X within the car, angry
for getting car without permission (T-292).

After hitting went to dezler, angry Dbecause price
to change muffler was 197.00 anéd he wanred te make sure,
drove back home started to argue (T-293).

Started to hit me again (T-294),

Stared before deTendant went out she was threatened
(T-298),

Stated defendant said, vou better be here when I gzet
back because if wvour not I'm going tc kill you ané bury
vou in the park and take care of vour parents, (T-299).

Mrs Franza mentioned 1in 89 she came ack because
defendent said he would net hit her, and we would go to
Counseling (T-342).

Defendant drove pale Courtesy (Oldsmobile service
department with Mrs Franza at 6:30 a.m. and left Mrs Franza
with the station wagon, defendant would then leave for
work, the purpose of leaving Mrs Franza there was to get
the car in the shop before others, first come first serviced

so the car would be readv later on in the day, Courtesy
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gefendance  Sosamnamcst on
o apwE  Dodaais o e | - S sw L o o O P
Bro soncay Boed., defsrwerny dues og. Bioex Soven Rosd

]
‘no sense, defendant alwavs on the way home Iroc work would
:

.Road to pick up wagon when it is being serviced, =then

proceed home, due to the service demartment closing at

4:30 p.m. to 4:45 p.m. defendant would go directly to cealer

g

o 8

from work, defendant would get out of work at 3:30
arrive ar home at around &:10 to 4:15 p.m. defendant had
no time to waste going home to go Lo dealer.

Had defendant of went home then gone to pick up wagen

would either require defendant to get back on the train
!for zn additional & stops, or defendant drive in his car
with Mrs FTranza to the dealer within one mile and on same
yoad as dealer is orn, then upon picking up car reguired
Mrs Franza to drive one car and defendant the other cear
home within one mile. This makes =zabsolutely no sense o
of gone home then to dealer, the dealer is only 5 blocks
| away from the train station of 233rd st White Plains Road.

Mrs Franza stating defendant was outside apt waiting
for her is a fabrication.

Mrs Franza stated to defendant in the morning at the

service department being she was home due to being on a




- Asher and asked her 1f Mrs

T amrrn o = - 5 i - iy oy o fxt k] e,

Eave of absserce wou.od oick 49 fhe Wagom, 5¢ LhEt cgfendant
e e | - e g Sy i T —

wonald G9E mewE g TUSh Do oe Sgs. 8T

price of the mufiles which included an addiciornal ©Tipe

157 .00 was opaid, defendant teld Mrs Franza she should
of been suspiciocus of this before paying $197.0C for
services, dceferndant then went to dealer which was
closing To Inguize &aDoEt the gervics vandered, defencant
returned home, Mrs Franza was gone,

Defendant deniss anv beating it made absclutely no

| sense to carry on an argument over a muffier into a full

blown fight. Mrs TFranza stated defendant threatened her
life saving you better be her when I get back, iI your
not I'm going to kill you and bury you in the park, anc
take care of vyour parents, Mrs Franza mentioned going to
a Counselor in which we both participated.

The Marriage Counselor was Dr Gertrude Asher, 2500

Johnson ave, Riverdale, N.Y. 10463, defendant wrote B

|

ranza said to her if she szaid

f

o her defendant threatened her as saving defendant would
kill her and bury her in the park aand take care of her
parents, Motion Ex #27, is Dr Ashur's response who could
not remember Mrs Franza saying anything like that, only
Mrs Franza expressing her fear of defendant. An accusation

of killing and burying in the park and killing parents

 would stand out in anyone's mind surely Dr Ashur, at

counseling it was agreed upon by Mrs Franza and defendant
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,Jendwriting

o]

SEs TR gEma e s swmr smimssdes aibeon Qede mEdd Ban srT 8T B
shvenes wpma mpthies Sgcbsl aTOolD BRE meer EE BEEE.
Mer  Ezsmze mever Sentieged w0VLTiE  ms BUgh Seind
--yszrared, Mrs Franza veturned back home within I cavs
SEa  pamE baek savins hew gsorry she was fpr lisavicg and
cousing FESsssdsnt U6 wreme ke migheld fril grd, wentsd
ro maka iz up t£o dafsndant, Mrs Franze confessec to
dafercdant inflicrming iniury To nersell doing s0 wronglully
+5 get a razson for 2 Divorce.

Jefendantc swears to this as the truch

Nefendant ceoncedes heving arguments no @ere or 1233
than an average couplie, no marriage is perisct, defendant
asserts at ne “ime did ne =hreaten Mrs Franza &s such

\Mvg Twanza testifiad Zalgely in 4his regard also,
Her =astimeony was Highly Prejudicial arnd inflazatory.

Det Gigrzio tesrifies he agkad cefandan: Zor

exemp.Lars

137 11 aa 11609 100
2 g Y Dy N L=

acknowledged it tc be woucher prepared bY iz ¢f his samrle
af the fleower note and =y exemplars (T-321)
S-atad exerplars were done on B8/24/90C (T7-3282)

Asked cdefencant feor 10 exemplars (T-384%)

Jand delivered exemplars &to Det Breslin, asked for

examnined (T-591),
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Vevion Iz 220, reflephs Jet Drii? recelveld HenduriTing
gxemnlars fogy dadsadanr . nuswed el very mpos Bnc eXemplars
o Y atal AR TuR memvEsigorn, TeoscrT fone by Spenisd

Agenc Chris Eeharn.,

Jet Breslin was asxed during his involvement in thils

floral note to writing that was provided T-1197) by
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was, Snown EX
#22 Motion ZTx #28 (T-1198)}.

looking at 2 pieces of paper as Ex #22 Motliom Ex #128,

m

stated he received Ex #26, Motion Ex #31 Rosario Marerial

#1188, from F.0., Alexander, was asked B2y Det Glorgio to

Compare EX #22, Morion Ex #28, rto Ex #26 Motion Ex #31

[11

Stated defenéan: wrote note lef:r at scene of shooring,
Motior Ex #33 report from Det Bresiin saving as such (I-
1200), Motion Ex #32 Rosario Material #'s 1183, 1181
souchers for note and  flower hox, preparec by 2.0
“exznder. Mertion Ex #33 Rosarioc #'s 1183, request for
12 exam Sov the rote and flower box by ?.0. Alexander
fer note.

During 2nd Search & file called Mr Franzas fiie was
taken Ex #4595 in evidence (7T-882), variocus 7ranzas within

fils ware used tc make a compariscns to Ex #20 Motion EX

D

#31, Chart was used o make comparisons EX #62 in evidence,
demonstrations were zmade to the jury {(T-1200-1211).

Mo-ion Ex #34 Rosaric Material #'s 1187, 1186, 1143,




- - — E. o - — . - ) . SO SN
regeived exemplers from Dern Glozzgic given bty defendant,
: in Aakiteln J:IQ" _\I-_-:..S’i-'-m m mme e o A e e e s e ~ MmO T e v oy e
: T v i e SIESELDT DESTNEREeE 2 EEha 25 e T G S e

_ater
! - oy e . P im oo -
debe thab mestdified we. ALl vousbhers snc legb zeguesh Exe
P 3
L Taprigmsed
;|

There wzs never any florzl delivery with & delivery
note, WMrs Mendez testified on 7/16/%C someone rang her
i;bell from. the inside, looked through the peenhecle and saw

i 2 men (T-259),
|: Mrs Mencdez did not cpen the door, there appearec to
! !be two Hispanics , one was dark one was lignt one taller
j

than the other, the light skinmned tall man had no faciel

" hair, had acne one tooth was cracked wearing nothirg on ;
Bié hBegd. straisht Sair shsrt (I=260).

; Other mele was darker and shorter, husky no hair on

| =

P 4 5 ; . .-
| the face clean shaven, wearing nothing on ~his head, the
i

. | husky man had a knapsack on his back (T-261).

+ty

Never opened the door showed a phoney badge, identified

+hemselves as police officers, asked for her son Nelson
| | Dacosta ther left, opened kitchen window and- (T-262).

Took a good lecox at them, they wal

|

}ané never saw them again (T-263). '

|

; Motion Ex # 36 Rosario Material # 1418, and Motion

| Ex #37 Rosario Material #1424 both reflect incident of
I{ “wo men &t Mrs Mendez's apartment on 7/16/90 day before |

shootine at 7:30 pams;

i On 7/17/90 at 7:20 p.m. Mrs Mendez And Mrs Franza

- | ang
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wzs rChere oo J FPE0., ome of the mepn 2af S0 gf Desen new
£ - o T g Wy - et i v iy e
for :the razsonn had Mrs Mendez seen Chs same Tan ITom ons

"day befcre snhe would not of opered the Zoor, th2 new man

.said flewer cdelivery then Mrs Mendez opened the deor and

) . . ]

was pushed into the apar:tment, fighting with these men

"zhe was +then shot and stabbed, knowing her Daughter was

in the apartzent 1is the reason she Zfought, the men then
proceeded to the rear of the apartment looking for Nelscn
‘Dacosta encountering Mrs Franza shootiag her 1X, had these
imen of been looking for Mrs Franza she would of been shot
.:more than 1X, there was absolutely nothing from stopping
these men from Murdering Mrs Franza had thazt been theilr

‘intent., Kad defendant of hired these men to Murcer Mrs

]

0

ranzaz what was stopping them from doing as such, one of

{In

hese men went to the location 2X 7/1

rr

f86, 7/171/90 the

i
| N i o = 5
lmen at the scene had all the time in the world to Murder

5

Mrs Franza had' that been their intent. This is wha: happened
|

on 7/17/90,

Mr Benitez testified for the Prosecution stating,
ion 7/17/90 at 7:20 p.m. he was at crime scene outside in
lthe street waiting for a friemd to go to the movies and
‘was waiting for him outside, Mr Benitez had went to his
}friends apartment and was waiting for him outside, friends
iname was Johnny Lantigua, heard 3 loud bangs (T-79).

!, Saw 2 men running out of 483 W 187st, saw the face

'of one man, he had a2 mustache, the other was a bit clean
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sneven aznd hzd & bzsetall cap on, one —an was &' EZall zha
gnmem sgas Bro ®E 3. EEL ne ga:ilsr manm was wearing
4 DESRETELY e @ fluddcipsTmt BpErse TEsenil. BEY wiEE 2
black il (¥rzs Mandez saiz whize cap){T-E8C)

The skin was lighrt >lack or dark Hispanicz, the shorter
Tan was weszring a Slack and white sIzrined shizi, Te wes
Lagre o8 degk Tisrende, ohe "SMALLER" Hen Zed. B pEnees
NeE TrAY Be was glizchirz like 4 Cocuballi (T-EL)

Morion Zx #38, raefieczs P.3. report dsne 2v Det Zcurges
in waichk he interviewed Mz Benitez dacad 7/17/%0 davy of

of 7/22/%0 one man had & knapsack, Mr-s Mencaz statec ¢ne
HEr =he swallaer men bhad e kozapsack oo his sack (T-26L)
te same man who had the knapsack on 7/15/90 was thera

cn 7/17/90, Mrs Mendez saw him £from :the davy before, of

P . T - 4 i - B — Rt 1 - e - [ i Ny
the twe mer feom 7/16/%0 one returmed Che nexXt cay wi:in
znorker man who said flowers, Moricn Ex #'s 32, 37 zerntions
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_day 2t the same rCime. [Se Irosecutisr Pyt ¥r Beuirez on

::he s-and to makea it seem as 1f his testimony was WwWrong

in lighs of what Mrs Mendez would of testified to. ,
0 fdays prior Lo £he sHooting 6r 748/90 B0, Aponte

toox a report from Mr Nelson Dacosta, in which she reperted

‘complainant RECEIVED A PHONE CALL AND A MAN VOICE STATED

I'"M GOING TO KILL YOU AND YOQUR FAMILY, Motion Ex #39 reflect

Daccsta was cueaticned about said report during

T
=
3
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ERgE, eie SEn ey Joexing for Mr LDzcosse sme hBils Zemilil
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amd  HER BN BN Biw, e DESESEE s 9o Bnk zooubile

s rn scmecne. Mrs Franza =estifiec Mr Daczcsta’'s wife Ructhnie
JDErEess. Aefs for Chicsse 2 = 2 mpontns befcre shootins
she le®t with her childern for a reason (T-388).

Ore of <he men said flowers deliverv and the defendant

semt Slowers in the past was the beginning Zfor the formation

LA
.
)
m
(1]

of the “loral delivery note at a nuch iate

~ha Dvgsecution was fully aware of the fabricated
evidence, &nd testimony from day one till sentencing, and
zllowed all to be mislead into believing a scenario that
was fictitious, the scenario was that of Mrs Mendez being
shot trying to save the life of her Daughter, then Mrs
Franza tending to her Mother then proceeding to the front
COOT.

The role of savior was utilized to enhance the case,

wis was Extremely prejudicial and Highly Inflacmatory

rt

o the defendant. Prosecutor allowed a meckery of Jjustice
ro continue kndwing the evidence was false.

Defense counsel had in it's possession all the Rosario
Material mentioned as Moticn Exhibits excluding #'s 5,
'7 8. 9, 10, 11, 14, 15, 16, 27. Defense counsel did not
want to Controvert what took place in the apartment claiming
ithere was 1little probative wvalue of these photograpns
~establishing a position of the shooter vis-a-vis the victim

(T-318).

Defense counsel Stipulated as follows through A.D.A.

: B-§

1
|
|
1
3




RIS Eokal -1 tne Deze DE M. @niEleR,
Crief Resident, Har_em Hospital, testified , Dr. Gwilch
.- " - - " . ’ . )
would zestify that on 7/17/90, Josephine Mendez was adnitted

to Harlem Zospital suffering from five gunshot wouncs.
The first gunshot wound was located in Josephine

Mendez's facizl are

{13

and caused a fractuved law.

%

The second gunsihot wound was  locate

in Josedhine

h

Mendez upper chest area.

The third and Zourth gunshot wounds were located in
Josephine Mendez right arm.

The fifth wound, the fifth gunshot wound was located
in Josephine ﬁendez left forearm,

Dr, I believe it 1is, Qwiloh would further testify

that Joseshine Mendez required Medical treatment in Harlem

bl &

ospital until 8/1/%90.

Dr. Qwiloh would further testify that Josephine Mandez

{would have died 1if not Medically treated for her gunsuot

" wounds.

The People then vested (T-1473).

Yot Controverting the crime scene leit the impression
~here was nothin wrong, it was as testified to. The
stinulation to Mrs Mendez's medical records many gunshot
wounds were left out as well stab wounds, most important
the gunshot wounds were through and through, as well .5cm
gunshot wounds showing a .22 caliber was used, and the

gunshot wound to Mrs Mendez's hand that she testified to
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scene Mrs Mendez veceived 3 gunsnot

£ s wpnad ity
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.o, then where are the rest of the bullets.

Defarse counsel was fully aware o0

D
counse. had a2 set of Rosarl Matevial given by tne

Prozecrtion which showed there was

counsei did noct cbiect tc the Prosecutions evidence 1in

‘rs entivery. Defense counsel did not

5) The Documents produced by the Prosaecution was fabriczated

wicgh respect 4o the Explosive device maiied through Federal

O

Det Oiorgic testified on 271/

pte

1 he

ranza 2 ~oms was sent to

77
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 Express Aalrways 311l §#400-0602-5224

HeE e eEE pivesn s Tele ¥ gz gn. Sung L IEGED)

L¥are  Behsn  feswgfisr ae Leawmed of TEe DOED  OR
2i1005., laber on Bn TEE Sov, BEsnl EeuEd sezeed. fhe gice
bomb was sent via Tederal Zxpress to the RCOMAN Fazlly in

materia: §'s 2182, 1410, 2012

- o T

'has his initials and he received Alrways Bill on 2L2049L

from Thomas Sullivan, who works for Tederal Express as
s Security officer, Agent 3ehan stated to of made a2 reguest
for Airways Bill Ex #39 entered into evidence (T-857).

Mr Thomas Sullivan testified anéd was shown IZX #59

for I.D. Motion Ex #45, who recognized it to be a Traczin

- Inquiry which indicated this particular package number

(bomb), where its been, the times its bheen received into
the system, and where it iatizately wound up the
destination, Mr Suliivan stated when somebody wants o
mail a package througn federal ZIxpress sach ©mackage 1is
sssigned an Air Bill #, and the Air Bill # 1is entered 1xnto
a computer (T-1186).

Mr Sullivan was asked 1f what he referred to as the
Package Tracking Inguiry Ex #59, Motion Ex {45, are the
ccmputer records £from rhe information which 1is recordec
in the computer in the regular course of business, answer;
ves sir, it was, shown Ex #3090  Motion Ex #u44 (T-1107).

My Sullivan stated Ex #39 air Bill # is 400-0602-5224,
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wy Splliven wee .zsked if the packazs Trefiing  SDERLT
perteite Lo 'THe AL 3:11 soecifically Ex #39 i evidencs,
answer was ves sir, s-ating as weli the package was Tecelved
at 2:45 p.m. orn 2/&/9L et the F.L.U.E. facillity, pacaise

when an emplovee receives a Money Order Zor a package what

. Goes the emplovee do, answer; the ecplovee should cross

reference the Air Bill number to the Monev order (T-1109).
] My Sullivan was shown Ex #36, Motion EX #4686 Rosario

(A | 1

iMaLer 21 #'s 1279, 1283, who acknowledged it to be the

| an American Express Money Order with the marking indicating

the Air Bill # 400-0602-5224 (T-1110), Mr Sulliwvan Eustner

indicated those are the numbers omn the air Bill (T-1111).
Investigator Jesus Manuel Garcia, Police Agent bilapa
Puerto Rico testified for the Srosecution, Agent Garcia

wes asked if on 2/8/91 did there come a poist thay s

mw
1
[
fu
r
(T
H

received a call to go and see a vady who he iszon

ito be Miss Ewvelyn Lamboy, answer, Yes sir, Agent Garcie

stated he went to see ~he woman in Levittown 7.X. raseo

 Aguilla 2629, Agent Garcia said he saw her, Agent Garcia

stated his partner was Agent Haddock, Agent Garcia was
“hen asked did there come & time after speaking with Miss
Evelyn that he and Agent Haddock went over to the device,

answer; WELL WAS NECZSSARY FOR ME TO INTERVIEW EVELYN
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wOralh  RECZIVED, Defense counsel <tiz22ted, Witness szid
- ' 1 + o . 7

Oxav, Zourt don't =ell us according tc szomebocdy else, A.D.4

Vi rria ety T o -

uh:‘& (T___IO.’\'

The Airwavs Bill alleged to ¢f beer used in the mailing

was Joctored as well the Arerican Exgorass Money UOxder,
'Ix #35%, Motionm Ex 44, Ex  #36, Motion Ex #48 are
fabricarions.

i Agent Garcia testified it was necessary Ior him to

interview Miss Evelyn because, &according to the Sergeant,
2the Sergeant said this woman received- defense counsel
Iobjected.

What Agent Garcia was aboutl to say Was Seréeant
Yincente Pagan Navedo of Police Heacquarters for Levitrown

‘had informed him the explosive was addressed to 2615 Paseo

-~

‘Aguilla, Motion Ex #47 Rosario Material #'s 766, 2094

I

H
|is a Newspaper EL VOCERO which reflects Sergeant Vincente

IPagan Navede from Police headquarters of Levittown stating

‘the above, the Sergeant further stated in this Newspaper,

Ht

=2 S e

hwl

lovee from ZIederal Express statad to the Police It

davs HE ha

1.

L%

VWas

the package and could not deliver It

until one of the neighbors of the rssidence which could

'direct the package belonging to the persen it belonged
to, PANTOJAS decided to pay for the cost of the carting
'in order to bring it to the owner, date of newspaper was

i12/9/91 day after the bomb was found.

Agent Garcia was told by Sergeant Pagan Navedo the
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e counsel
gent Garcias partner Rsaul Eaddeck and Oscar Torres
stated in & report ELBA DE PANTOJA PASEQC AGUIILLA 2615,

Levittewn stated: she did not know anvthing ezbout the

‘situation when the Police went to Hher to tell her what
hapoened, the Police tcld her for her safety to abandon

her residence, at the fime Police went to see her she was

watching T.V. in the last room, she informed them she cculd

-

not give them any information about what happened, Mction

-

Ex #49 Rosario #'s 724-727, reflects this P.R. Police report

ldated 2/13/91, directed to Agent Garcia.

Miss Lembov stated she proceeded to open the package,

tzking Ifrom the inside of the interior a black suitcase,

opened it a litsle and observed a strange object inside,

{11

‘she stated she informed *her neighbor, JOVEN FRANCISCO
PANTOJA who went to ner house and did the same to see what
|

was inside the suitcase, and said it was a bomb of bad

‘taste, Motiom Ex #30 Rosario material #'s 730-734, P.R.
report reflects this dated 2/13/91, directed to Agent
iGarcia.

; -

Motion Ex 4#'s 47-50 show the explosive went to 2615

'Paseo Aguilla to the PANTOJA Family, this is why the Police

47
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Le.f HiSE FanTore 40 2Usndon OEr BuElosnsy S AEY BamEss
JEzEse TNE PULLDE TRE EET WS Wy BEE mruHE EhE L WEae
Letiges SQiieE 998 Fioiads TR LbER sneiss Ths ;
2514 o 282% i3 14 houses aEwaY, The raszssn whv Miss Lambeovw
cale.ed FPencoles wgs the sacksge heoc the Pemesias sddssss,

- = secllponu s = o p— = s e na & Bt
DLC Zhg ZagHsSiEe kzd Miss I_.:}TLDO" & DeiEs BR0 S48 WEDNDDEe Eg
m,kA grrmes 3 F =T m rmg = = T Emmas Daem e nia Taemd T, - o e
SEE ST LD Eokd WAS HM2EThE ol ol elloe e BEEIEE 2 Q8 el

ov the Prosecuticn oy Delsnse Actornev, 1t shows package
rendered on 2/4/%1, opavment received S543.00, on 2/3 the
report says INCORRECT RCPT ADDRESS, address 2529 Aguilla,
Postal code 08949, on Z/6 ERept not ia /tusiness clased

on 2/7 custozmer raguestad future celivery, 2/8 delv'Z =¢

Motion Ex # 48, Sergeant Vincente Navadec stated Miss

Laxnboy lives alone.

Mo=iogn Ex #5351, Miss Lamboy stated shae does 0oL Know
the origin of cthe ROMAN family, she lives alome alzer =manv

she states no one by the name ROMAN ever lived at her
acdress, this Newspaper article stated they believe there
gwas a wrong address on the package, Newpaper dated 2/10/91.
Miss Lambov testified she lives at 2829 Paseo Aguilla

and lived ther-z for 26 vears (T-754-7335).

Miss Lamboy stated she has three sisters, Josephine

. .98
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Yemdds ARESTEE Dames. FTUEE Roman, Swztias £lbs Nonan Fagsed
iwav, MOTHERS NAME 15 "ROSA LAMBOY MATOS", her Mobthsr Tever
“zv~ied tre Farner of her three sisters {(ROMAN) (T-738)

iguerca Lsmboy, SEating Eer Motier lived with her

~all hner life, Mother Passed away in 11/24/%1 said th

=
48]
4]

wrong it was 11/24/380 (T-737).

Miss Lamboy stated Mr ROMAN newver lived with her,
statinrg Mr ROMAN passed away 15 years a&ago (T-738).

; M:ss Lamboy scated on 2/5/91 when she arrived tc her
ihouse around 7:30 in the evening, she noticed in the gate
iOf her house there was a notification from Federal Express
INDICATING "“SHE" had a package that they (Federal Express)
had come to deliver it but they had not been able tc deiiver
|it because no one was home, she headed heme and didn't
[Hay sttention ©to +the note because she had not ordered
wwthing, placing the note on the table and went =0 bed,

‘Miss Lamboy was asked if the paper indicated what the

contents of the package was, she answered, yes, the package

incdicared that it was & wvaluazble -valuable camera, 1t
i

lindicated that it was being sent from New york, "EVEN HAD
‘MY NAME", my tele number on, all the address, and I had
|

|to pay a certain sum of money (T-759).

hshe resurned her neighbor from 2630 Paseo Aguilia indicarted

On 2/6 Miss Lambov stated she went to work, when
¥ -

‘to her another emplovee from Federal EXpress came and had

: g-8
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to her rthat "SHE" had & note from Federal Express tk
INDICATED THAT SHE HAD a package of a camera (T-761)

On 2/7 Miss lamboy called Federal Express from work
and explained toc them about the package, Federal Express
indicated to her to leave the Money with the neighbor,
‘then Miss Lamboy gave Federal Express the address cof the
ineighbor Olga Segatta 2630 Paseo Aguilla, when she wernt
home she made out a check and gave it to her neighber (T-
T62).

On 2/8 Miss lamboy states when she returned from work
her neighbor brought the package over (7T-

Miss Lamboy snown Ex #34 (defendant asked for a copy
from defense counsel and was denied) who recognized it

to be a copy of the Document she received on 2/5/91

1

INDICATING THAT SHE HAD a package and thev had not been

éble to leave it at her house, Ex #34 in evidence (T-767-
T68). %
: Looking at Ex 334 Miss Lamboy was asked by the |

rosecution i1if her tele number on Ex #34 was her tele
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.the ROMAN Family, she lives zalone for many vwvears, nc

. o 1 5 : S N NISERE G SRR .
. S - S MOV L% SO SUUPE | — pani .5 s o}
Eire e S i o N L = TaLl yE> LU Was ZUY-C--_T>u, 33 wWeLil
; - . .

she wis aswed h LA RS R R o el e
EnE WaEE O =E23fed Ner e SRS Sihe BE2IZed i Ras SorTaes T

jamaba b N —~ B - - — - - - o
2679 Paseo agul:lsz, znd she was asked 2o s2v who rhe serder
w2s ¢n. the noca, she said the Swvoewritten mame of thae serdse-
was U.8.a, Zlectronics.

DEFENSE COUNSEL DID NOT CROSS EXAMINE.
irs Mencez stated hner Mothers name is ROSA LAMBOY,

she never used the name Koman, her Mcother naver marri

i}

—
-

arher (T-244),

Mrs Mendez stated her Mother lived with her sisrce

H

Tvelvn MNerris lambev, who is born of a differen:i father

Mrs Lambov stated she does not kmow the origin ¢

Fh

(o}
o)
m

bv the name Roman ever lived at her residence, che

T
»

=
lived at 2629 Paseo Aguilla for 26 vears, her Mothers name
is ROSA LAMBOY MATOS, her Mother never married the Father
of her three sisgsters, Mr ROMAN never lived at her address
Mr Roman passéd away 1> vears ago.

Mrs Mendez stated her Yothers name 1s ROSA LaAMBOY,

her Mother never used the name ROMAYN {(ner Mcother was in

her 80's when she passed awav), her Mother never married

“her Father. (T-244)

Since for 26 vears the name ROMAN is not used, not

+

known by Miss Lambeoy, then why did the Pantojas want to
: pay for the package and take it to the cowner if at 2629

" Paseo Aguilla there has never been & RCMAN Family, it weas
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.Lamboy).

.deiiver the package, finding nc one home he left

‘Notification on Miss Lamboy Gate, Miss Lamboy testified

tracking inguiry Ex #59, Motion

‘Recpt Address reflecting correct address 2629 Paseo Aguilia,

correction was made 2/5, same day cdelivery man wesnt to

12615 Pasec Aguilla Pantoias.

hegcalise rhe packers Yad the addrésy «¢f the Paniojss 20L5
- - T A ~ — - - -— i —_— o a a = — =

Pasec Agull_zs, SE,. GEONE VDt TS S EEIRE REeE el no the
v T - - - - - - e fuy LIS by T - -

owrner was the package had the name of #lss Lawmbeoy, this

The package was mailed 2/4/51, arrived in F.R. 2/5/09L1
gn 2615 Pasen Howille, SBaTmtoiss cepidec g pay D9z the

being Miss Pantoja was not the recipient the delivery man

could not leave the package with Mrs Fantolas, especizlly

14 houses away 2615 +=o 2629, Pantojas gave direction,

wanting to pay £for package and taxe it to its owner
indicates she knew the recipient of the package (Miss

The delivery man then went to 2829 Paseo Aguillas to

-

as seeing this =note on 2/3, she further szated this note

3 her NAME on it, her address, ctele #, this information

B
{1

was given by Mrs Pantojas to tne delivery man to deliver

Che Tack

{1

ze.
This information given 1is reflected in the package

o “

¥ #45 which savs incorrect

t1)

showing the package had the wrong address initially then

H

On 2/5 Miss Lamboy testified she found a note in her
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gaze coming home frem werk, sne CLd notopay SRe mpgE R
gttansiAq @=F wanr to bed

- 2/6 she wer:t to work whner she rarurned her neighbler
s51é hker Federszl =zpress was there to deliver & packags,
shen She went C0 0N&r §isiers mocuse z2n8 used the phone,
claiming her chone was out cf crder, she spoke CC ner sister

she nad a package ¢of a camera.

on 2/7 she then callied Federal! =Zxpress and explairec

to them about the camrera, Federal Express then tcld her

ro leave money with her next dcor neighbor, she told Feceral

{13

13

Express to sent package to 2630 Paseo aAguilla, she woula
leave the momey there, going home she left a creck at 2630,
the rpeckage tracking inquiry reflects customer reguasted
future delivery.

Oor. 2/8 the package was delivered to 2630 aAguiilla as
package tracking Iinquiry indicates on 2/8, from 2/> o

#5

]
48]

re three days which accounts for “he three davs tne

package was in Federal Express custedy.

Migs lambov was shown Ex # 34 (Notification from
Feceral FExpress or 2/5) and recognized i €O de a ¢oDY

0F *he note she received on 2/5> from Federal Express, she

was asked by the prosecuticen if her tele # was on the paper

‘ which she said ves 1t was, as well her address, anc who

the sender was, but the prosecution never asked her 1i£

her name was on the note, +his was done to conceal the

rt
[g]

fact Miss Lamboy already testified hner name was on
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12 secksze hed Remen FEESlE BE LRy 85d PSR LEARSY
aeE EEyTEE IR BRirm §e §oE Semdfler | 2 S0 Srne
I imEs Er hew sddrsss by oae neme Reman, ter Jlogher L8 gt
~emed Ramar, never carried Che Tame XoTan, Ihen oW 2o
Panmtojes knew woho LT was, Ine Naleé 0 oS DACKEZR WaS vlss
Lambovs, as well would Faderal Express lezve a package

Biil recaivtz as ROMAN FAMILY, ctele . BO9LERAelR30, 202

v

N : Ty aLf 8 - - - ~ 5 —- 1 - - r r Tt o
#5%, Motion Zx 42 3IOWS vackage ftracking L0nGULYY, SOCOWIDE

o 5 TIL

was wrong recpt a2ddrsss as stacec, woL.t giodE Afusals o8
i

wronz address 1f Miss Lambeoy acceptet pacxkage Szcxage

M~ Sullivan was never asked what s Name was onn L[Ie

Miss Evelwvn Figuerca Lamboy testified ner Mother lived
with her all her Life (T-737), Mrs Mendez restified her
Mathee Tivas aFf 1829 Pases mpuilla wiszh her Sister Evelyn

Norris Figuewrca (T-245-246).
=
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'yvou give him any other telephone #, answer, I may o

Mra  Beseppoun  geeseses Sew  Bowpivees wmeBl som 3018 TRe s
wenc o T4 TaE By EiEEEE., EUd Ecspisme i@ e
acasmesay RE¥Y Fo PR, we dHaver wWerr e BeR Shrennery
Mrg FTranza was askec if inm Nev of £9 dié she suzrly the

cefendant with anv informaticn wheze she could be rsached
ariswer, ves, zskeld could vyou oplezse trtel: us wnat

infermation" wou previdaed him (T-334)

Answer, ''my Grandmothers ghone number,” "I believe
my Aunt, the address 2629 Paseo Aguillas, Levittown, Catano,
_P.R.," Mrs Franza was asked who did your Aunt live with-

q

2id vou Grandmother Iive with back in 29 whern you went
B Pl ATIESWED, with an Aunt ANGELES Evelyn. Evelyn lcrris,

she has two names (T-335).

A.D.A. Brancato saié to Mrs TFranza, vyou indicated

.that when you went to P.R. for your Brothers funeral tharc

‘you gave your Husband your Grandmecthers Telephone #, did

h
g
t_.l .
<
[t
L

i

‘him my others Aunts telephone #, asked where did your ozher

Hune  live answer, Rio Piedras, asked where did veur
L

CGrandmother live, answer, Levittown (T-336).

Motion Ex 31, Miss Evelyn Figueroa lamboy, stated

5 the Press she lives alone for vears, Mrs Franza stated

‘she gave defendant her Grandmotihers phone s#, and the acdress

‘of an Aunt 2629 Paseo Aguilla, A.D.A, Brancato asked her

‘who did vour Aunt live with-did your Grandmother live with,

answer, with an Aunt ANGELES Evelyn. Evelivn Nerris, she

has two names, then Mrs Franza stated she might of given

89
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VMesg Tesmoas grarad she give ThRE CGeI2ACEnT ThE [Iiédndne
vumker o her Crencomother apd the adossss 0 &n Aunt 2829
Pages sEwilid, SWr defcsreornt olizmes,. then ilrr Framss
Fivavens wEaviEg haw Cranigdmother LiveEs D BvLIoouR

1

ANGELES whne <3 rhe Aunt in Rio Piledras, who does not nava

-wo names, Evelyn is Evelyn, Angelas is aAngeles, realizing
her nistake she later changed saving har Grandmother lived

in Tevirctown, Miss Lambov stated she lives a

JeZendant broke nis righrt lsg working and was weariag =
Z:11 leg cast, DJefendant was givern tne telephone number
0 Miss ROSA LAMBOY MATOS in Xic Piscrazs, and the paone
AumSes of £h Ouinmais Tamil Mrs Franzas cous? ir sarved
aUmcer of the Quinnois Family prs rranias cousIns, I 2N e

1c  eseful  ourpese to of given Delsncant  any addreass,

o2

et Giorsfs testifie when arresting defendant, he

t

found & piece of paper with telephone numbers, one he

b
J

recognized to be from Rio Pledras which he receivec

K
L
9]
(=]

|

Chy

wn
i

Mrs Tranzae and Mrs Mendez, the number given was 8§96 -

4792, but did net receive anymore numbers from Mrs Fran:z

R
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Loavistown and teleskone nunmber BOS-734-1C20 (T-£20-028)
LoaT = = - Tl T Sarom = i
gent Benan Sestifdied ke zZeceiwvesd frem Der GLlorgie

BCG-784-318353C, Ric Piledrss 809-765-4792 (T-84Z), =warked
‘mrn evidence #35 3, Morion Ex. #52 Rosaric macerizl #'s

Agent BeRan rfestified déring the Zizst Search & pilecs
of paper was recovered bearing the words, Levittown and
Rio Piedras, B809-784-1430 and 809—765—&?92 (T-858%), rpaper

entered into eviderce #33 C, Morion Ex #53 Rosario Material

Mrs Franza stated she gave the defendant the telephone
number to her Grandmother, and the address of an Aunt 2629

Pzseo Agurilla, then reversed saving her Grandmother lives

Miss Lamboy stated her telephone number on Ex #3&
(Notification £from Federal Express on 2/3) was 809-784-
£30 wrich is the same telephone number on Ex #39, Motion
Ex #44, Federal Exoress Airways Bill.
Motion Ex #'s 45-50, are Police reports from P.R.,

which reflect Miss Lambovs telephone number as 809-786-

+0

23, report dated 2/13/31, this information was recorded

nuch earlier, these reports contain information previously
.mentioned the day the bomb was found, her telephone number

' is not 809-784-1630, this number goes to the Quinnois Family

Mrs Franzas cousins.

Mrs Franza was correct when she said she gave defendant

. 8-q7
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e rzncémothsrs gelaghonms  number znd  Granfmotnser  WEs
T4 e . fe i = ™ Tasm Y Ao - = — = -
LRAEEEE WLID ANGELES (Xio Fiesdrss) B lanes Mo & Qoo T

Fare ©we naTés, there was T mistade whHen sne said ANGELES

T-e telephenme number she gave for her Grandmother

5 TR Ta . _ oy _— Ty
was B808~785-4722 for 4Angeles in Rio Piedras, 809-784-1863C

s For thé OQuintdis Family i levictews, L& fE net Mlss
Lacbcovys number, defendant was never given Miss Lambeys
cnumber or address.

Mvs Franza stayad at her Grandmothers house in P.R.,

thev are wvery clcse and Mrs ranza being in P.R. would

Mrs TFranzas Orandmother 'never'" lived in Levittown,
E}Iiss Lamboy told the press she lives alone for many vears.
Mrs Mendez acknowledged her Mother was 1ill for a long
. time, she had cancer, and the cancer was terminal, and
osrior te Nev 90 she had been in the Hospital, and her Sister
“ook care of her (T-279).

Mrs TFranza acknowledged sending arn Orthopecdic walker
ra rev Grandmother in P.R. on 1/90, t£his was due to her
' Grandmother having difficulty walking, Miss Lamboy works
éall day and could not take care of her Mother, being
%terminaly i1l how could Miss Lamboy take care of her Mother,
i was Mrs Angeles Quinnois.

Mrs Mendez testified she never told her daughter that

ter Mother was not married to her Father, told her daughter

. B
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anvmorz bur Lzmbev, commen sense, Mrs Tranzs S & smarc

Miss Lambov said her Mc:thers name was ROSA LAMBOY MATOS

Gratdmoesqer &H¥ Repan, &g defencanc velng Hys Franzss

was =rving to show the only perscns zhat knew Rosa Lambov

Fed Mis Fogsys pivesw £8 the derewcdsns fhie Grancmorners

nd address, nace as Rozmen, <then haow 4id
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the bomb go to 2615 Paseo Aguilla, now 1s phone number

T

different, how did the package have the name of Miss Lazboy

18 #his Sackage Wwig meant oy the Grandzother.

i

, Packazge Tracking Iagquiry shows

3
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of mey Orandmecher fo weoulld oI mOof Degen an InCCTTEIL LT
T B ol e = o
address
LN, N, | s £ Rema e Lo P el
Hed the nzame of Reman -samily Desnt O CiTe: DagmEEe,

iMiszs Lambovy =wot krowing the origin 0% the Recman Zamily,
rno ome aver .ived at her address by the name Romarn, iives

2 ore Sor manv vyears, Mother never carrisd the name Rozan,

i 0f not been given the package, Fedezal Express world meg
i - . - 4
| of left a package worch $800.00 with someone not belonging

il
e

it, Federal Express would of called the sender Lo chec

(w3
o

. who the reciplent was,
|
‘ The explosive was sent CO 2615 Paseo 2Aguilla initially
‘with the name Evelyn Lamboy, nad the name and the address

been wrong receral ExXpress would of surely checked with

the sender, delivery would of been canceled,.

[N

s o

. Miss Rosa Lambovy Mates never Ti%saad ab 2629 Pazeg

i Aguilla, she lived in Rio Piedras with Angeles Roman

Quinnois her daughter, Migs Lzmboy, Mrs Mencez, Mrs Franza

restified falsely and intentionally.

Ll

Nefendant stated on page 86, +4 paragraph, the
i delivery man received Miss Lamboys zddress, shone rumber
fvom Mrs PFantojas, with respect o Miss lambovs phone number
lit was changed ro make 1t appear it was her phone number

and show defendant had this number in his possession, with

- respect to the address the defendant asserts page 86, 3rd

paragrapn to be as said. Had Miss Lamboys phone number

fof been correct defendant asserts page 86, 3rd paragraph
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e PEERSE, JEEaRLEEE. 1 ETiEE gE Ye Bae unEm
~ex Szztdmoibser Rose lazhoy HEze Danesr 3T, INE oInmE Ens
e Liwemm mish She defindiny S EEaSE En WEEINIEQEC
salkaer o ne- Grardmether, as wall paricdically inlormed
to me- Ovanmdzochers condiztion (T-386-387

Setsupeme spes aeesdsed pf hEr tonfifion B8 Me.l B¢
ey Mies Rose LatBovy would hnet sed Che mEXT Fser -3
Nacember of 89 Miss Rosa lambev was heospizalized and
G¢iagrised &5 having cglos canger and 1T wes Tayminzl, LTon

‘Racords, should they bte summored 1t wi_l shcw 1D as swsa,
irc would fur-her show defendant had knowiedge of Miss Rose
Larbevs condicion and would not see January cZ 81, defandan:

knew Miss Rosa Lambov weoulé not see 31 and stzands ¢ nwigtad

| sackage had the direcrion to 2629 Pasec Aguilla Roman
" Familvy, as well the celivery m=man saving Zifferent as how

| the package was delivered. Delivery man as wel.l Roman

{H

i Family, address was fake anc in=enrcicnally entered In tne




could no: identify authors

Det Breslin stated defendant wrote Fedeval Express Airdill

. JULIO ORTIZ.

Der Breslin acknowledged he received Ex #39, Moticn

CEx #44 (T-1211-1212), and receiving from Det Giorgio EX

" #23D, compared the raequested writing with 2 page document

. Fx ##61 A & B, against the writing that appears at the bottom

of the Federal Zxpress ALrways 3ill!, which Dears the name
JULIO ORTIZ, arvived at +he conclusion defendant did 1in
fack wfite rhe name JULIO ORTIZ on the Federal Express
Airways Bill (T-1212-1213), Det Breslin prepared Ex #6&
and made a demonstration Lo rhe jury as to how they match
Ch=1213=Y228 ).

Det Breslin wmade wvarious demomstrations on  the
authorship on che Federal Express Alrways Biil, wnen the
Airwavs Bill was Doctored, Det Breslin could no:t arrive
ar authorship even having hundreds of pages of defendants
known writing, 4as soon as pexemplars were submitted Det
Breslin arrived at authorship, the exemplars taken on
11/6/91 were used to DoCLoT the Tederal Express Airways

Ba.LE again defendant asserts Der BbBreslin participating

-1
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in this Zrasud, trhers may o been on ths Feaderal Exnress
Airwavs Eill rtrhe neme JULIG ORTIZ, bhur defendant zsseris
~e £id not write 1t. This was zn elsgborete scheme to further

connect defendant £o the crime
Defense counsel wes Zully aware and had all :t=e Resario

- - - -

materizl percaining to this section, defense counse. did

ot question Miss Lamboy &t all, or even ask her as to

her Mothers medical condition, most dimportant defznse

‘counsel had in its peossession Ex #39

11

, Motion ZEx &4, the

. Package Tracking Inquiry, and did not enter it into evidence

‘or urilize iz at 2ll. This Exhibit would of shown a major

discrepancy in the testimony given, and revealing the true
facts, as well had Miss Lamboy beer iampeached with her

statements given to the press and informetion to the Felice

'in P.R., the truth would of been revealed, this would of

‘revealed the package did in fact go to ancther address

as previously menticned,

The Prcsecuticn was 1in possessicn of &ll the Resario

material, and was fully aware oI the false evidence and

‘testimony given bv his witnesses, the Prcsecution allewed

a mockery of justice to continue in froznt of this Court,

1+ 1is inconceivable defense counsel dic not see the

‘information given in the Rosario material, and neot attacking

.it properly to reveal the truth, nor was Mr Sullivan from

Federal Express even asked what name was on the Alrways
B

i11, the truth was concezled.

The Prosecution tried to éraw an inference the Airways

97
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2111 czme from 1 Sorvdsm Plaza (BREENN)Y and wes mailed fwoo
R =t T ey o R T = e i e i e - = ., 2 L A .
HENnETEEn, Doszglurg pelns EdEe SRS nEE B S CEoT
|

B R - ot i i e = P o . = T R
LV TE o grew Lae Lhatersncg SefollailiT "Wweho ol I TOnaaln

Tren deTonstrations were done to snow defendant wrote
JULIO 23TIZ on the Airways EBill, the orosecution weas fully

Defendant asserts an intenticnal £fabrication by the
iProsecu:ion and TFederal Authorities, zand deiIense coursel
king with the prosecution, Defense counsel allowed the
;Chain of Custody to be broken, the delivery man in Z.R.
| 1

| should of been calied, as well Cesar Rodriguez who tendered

| the package.

In connection with the mailing of this explosive device

+o P.R. there was an American EIxpress Money Order that

‘was allegediy used to pay for this packege to be mailed,
|
Ex #356, Motiom Ex #46 entered into evidence, this Money

‘order's number supposedly 21-212-345-289.

On 11/6/91 pursuant to & Court Order defendant sgave

-5 -

‘Ter Giorgic exemplars of the American ExXpress Money J~cer,

25 well the Federal Express Airways Bill, prior to these

iexemplars were given Det Breslin could unot conclude
|
%authorship until the exemplars were given.

Det Breslin was asked to make a comparison to the

i senders name and address on the Money order Ex #3686, Motion

| Ex #46 to exemplars given on 11/6/91, Det Breslin prepared

R N3




My Cesar Rcedriguez as this Cecurt 1s ZIully aware was the

= . BRE mgdd 3 degenssdagion To mZRe Jupy Eng dmuiveg
st - oo TR S A - - - i o
2 Ehe  pasmaeleeal e gofendoms WrEofa Do Aooeaam EXOTSES
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{1,

Cesar Rodrilgusz for toe cefenss

G-whe- do vou recognize it to be.

-A-this is the Money Order he brought back with him and

. -

then filled it out.

3

'Q-Is there an {dentificarion number that vou pDrinted on

rhat Money order to correspond to the aumber on the receipt

1

that the man had when he came in with the package.

O-now, do vou know i1if the man wrote that out i vour

cresence or was it written out before ne came in.

. A-Okay, he wrore it in there, right In the presence.

Q-and what name is on the Money Order.

" a-JULIO ORTIZ

O-what address is given

4-730 West 181lst, N.Y. N.¥Y. 10033

imoved into evidence

This Court is fully aware defendant did not write

'the American Express Money Order, and refused defense

counsel to impeach his own witness for the reasons stated

in Motion Ex #55.
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THE Prosssisigs sa  pewmaiteeens  oF SO E0e gl Be
cudtAd.d emd Ay huatigs  Mpomoas Jumssl ELAOWED ThE BHald
ve e brokem, toe Prossentor did BEl gell ¥r Tobdy Recziglaz
SECENTe BL iy Srerd Juny wmaghimeny

Defamda=z zzserts this was interzionzlly coms Dy
deferse counsel znd Prosecusion in crder to x2ep Mr Cesar
Rocrizuers Lesuizemy out: It 1s incenceivasls I 1ave he
P~eosacuticn mot show =She <¢chain of custody frem deing
sendersd to delivery and Feolice Cusctedy. Had the Prosecution
called as thevy shculd of Mr Cesar Rodriguez then the cefsnse
would of or cross impeached Mr Cesar Rodriguez with his

was wrong befeore
to asll his

-working witzh the

Defense

cournsel

Prossecutic

Defense

couns Expre

e

89, dussasant gheoy;

chack 89,

Motion

cotrnsel &

-

{ct

inporcant, id
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WEEs Mgmteny giaes Seas  ghe pEgelvEl Dosll Joanign. IPew
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monev i . LEfr phenk Wign neT BN dooT melEhpoor atl
HEET TEERE SEuELlE IT-dEE), Pl Poliem poenprt Jlobiam LB
HhE HD. I BNSW aYs phEdk MEs £3F gre dasuny of §83.00
and 37.82 <im tax oerscnzl check #2528, This peyment was
funr LEUOET LER.

This is rhe same peckage Mrs Pantoiss wanted o pav
far ani taks 1s to its owner, the sazme pacxage Federal
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in Ex #39, Motion Ex #45.
Dezandancz cherges the Prosecusion and Federal

[

=

~He zz2re and consisten:s througheut, che rzascn the repow

el

differ “vom cne agency to the other was cdue to =2ach agenc

trying to cover up, fabricatica of svidernce was Icrmed.

Defendant bases this asser-ion on the fact Motion
Ex #'s 49, 350 P.R. reports tctally left our the fact ek
‘package went to 20613 Paseo Aguilla and had Miss Lamboys

- ipame. T.R. ©Poiice intenticnally purt ths RCMAN Family as




. s N : g o - . i B
Zi L ks sond ool fad PRI STIion LK mLhc wWere
o oy o S B e e e T e e e 2 s 5
2. Zfzrricsr=sd fo relI.ecI &5 0DelTig L2 LT Tme EEEm e Tes
5% this explosive devicze to F.R
.. s i i - -4 il R ot e T
) Twp lergsrs were melled rwo Hzs Mandsz 2 her
; o

gmeen i o I pas seprns . s . —
S LET2E 3y rhsza lanters were ILAIZTLICZE&CI EnC L3580 22231738t
I N S . iy S P ) - i - P . _ gy - Lt
dafengant, ~a latters ware <Tv¥ped and toné 2NV210pE3 Were
| N P PEL SR ks A RN - - - 2 o
mandwrizcten, cefendanl 28532308 & BEOTLSEILE0.

Dacostz addressaed te her address (7-237-238), showrn EX

| '#10, Motior Ex #42 recognized It to De the letters sae

(B
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e

L]

=8 Myws, oDurmed lefcers and envelopes gvar to Det Glo

|
in
[ ]
2_1
—a
[8'8)
o
i}

rr

~and or=ziz, le=zters had the name JULIS CRTIZ

Det Giorgio was shown EX #32, recognized it to »oe

| i letters and envelores he received from Mrs Mendez, Marked

Shpown Ex #2323 (T-513), recognized it to Dde LoD sheet

(T-61l6).
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- - N - . JRp S I e s i P
L=t Bresliin aoHnewoeTEad oL~ T e i (B8t WolEy
T & Fogm o W ey - - TE oo
recraessnt the LwWo 2nve-oDes rz HMenczz regeived Ex =Il-
4 al AV - Li M e R
- e A ; ;i : | A — i
A=-C, Motion Ex #42, Ex #67 in evidencs, preparec Ex =Zg

‘vaflecting & shee® of stamps found in cefendants
during search, Ex #68 in evidence, Det Breslian mace =
‘demprstration to show now the three <¢en:t stamps match on

tnhe lecters sent to Mrs Me

[d

i

dez, wvarious Exhibits ware

irtroduced to demenstrate the three cent stamps mactched
3

t

8

{

Defense counsel during cross examination attacke

¥ H

'Der Breslin in his comparison to the stamps, Det Breslin
i
.testified there was no distortion in his enlargements ard
i
ithat the stamps match from the sctamps found in defendants

| " i 4+
lapartment to the ones on the letters sent to Mrs Mencez,

h

5
J—h
IS

idefense counsel had in its possession Motion Ex #58, wh
|
!

,are reproduction of the demonstration in 2z smaller form,
;these were never entered into evidence, had the jury ol

'seen these Motion Ex #5358 there woulid be no questiorn, rthey
i

'do mot match, defense counsel argued the point when Motion

iFx #58 could of done the job showing the stamps &c not

Hatieh.

Det Breslin throughout trial asserted defendant writiag

was present everywhere, sSTamps matching as well, the sole

iexaeption was the letters that contained the threatening
i
letters, Det Breslin stated there were strong similarities

idefendant wrote these as well, Det Breslin played a major
i

role in this fraud and £fabricatin evidence under the
|

| 103 ' 6‘ ,Q




it is & portion of Ex #35D, it refiect Ex 65 (T-1li¢

o by
—
1
—
[
I
L
S

Der Breslin steced he raised the word §.H.0.C.T. off

=
v
+

Lof Ex #35D Motion Ex #59, along with other wrizings, found
the name of Nelsoa Dacosta and address, descrigtion, wiies

' rmame, Mother (T-1260-1263), the word shoot was not in line
‘with Nelson Dacostas information, defense counsel did
rnothing about this.

The word shoot is associated with a shootin

Py

g

!competition, as Det Breslin testified E.S.D.A. 1s very
isensitive and will go through 4 to 5 sheets down (T-1238}.

} The Prosecution tried to draw the inference the word
‘meant shoot being associated with Nelson Dacosta, this
|was intentionally done and defense counsel did nothing
o contest this, neo showing was done to show it was not
rin line.

With respect to the threatening letters sent To Mrs
:Eendez, dafendant asserts they are a fabrication, the
}threatening letters make mention of & sending of a gift
!to Nelson Dacostas Grandmother, nothing was ever received
;in the Grandmother name, the package had the name of Miss

iLamboys as well having the wrong address.
|
|

i
| ; . = -
Ifabrlcatlon was formed, Mrs Franza knew the only person

An explosive device was mailed, wupon arrival the

| 104




: Prosecutors as well Defense counsel, defense counsel

—~— e 1 i A - i 5 =

CTEIBNCELL Snew wad her Grandmother, d3feidest Rie falkaes
i i iy #51 255 o

e er  many times Iherefore gue @ Sois Lo ohe
Grandroother came irntec the picture, Missz 3asas _axmhov nevewr

placed before this Court with ZIull kaowledge of th

e
oy i
[ah FD

D.
[ &

far enough Rosario Material to protect defendants rights
and failed rto.

Defense was in Possession of said Rosario material

~during Pretrial with the exception of Mrs Franzas Claim

to the Crime Victims Board, which was exculpatory and turned

over late to the defense, defense counsel did not state

£

for sanctions. Defense counsel

£33

a Brady wviolation sasking

.had in its possession at Pretrial the exact Rosario material

ar trial and did not ucilize any of it, had defense counsel
of urilized rthe Resario matarial and done his studying
this Mockervy of Justice would of never went tce trizl, no
Motion were made as such, no Moticns were made to attack
the Grand Jury for Legal insufficiency, it is inconceivable
defense counsel did not see that a Mockery of Justice was

before this Court. It is impossible for defense counsel

"not to of seen the multitude of items moved in the crice

. scene photos and ask proper questions, defendant charges

defense counsel with intentional misrepresentation creating

105
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7) Béfore Preigpial hid Couznt granted the follewing
Eearings:
1.} BERTLEY
2) MAPP-DUNAWAY
3) CONTROCVERT SEARCE WARRANT
This Court ncted since & Dunaway hearing has already

‘been granted with respect to defendants arrest
'will heve an opportunity to expiore the IDENTICAL FACTUAL
MATTER. Motion Ex #60 reflects this.

At Pretrial the testimony of Det Giorgio was identicza

‘to his Trizl Testimonv.

| Det Giorgioc testified Mrs Franza stated to hizm at
Harlen FHospital defendant threatenec¢ her and sent shocter
i

(P.T.-138).

Det Giorgio testified asking defendant £for handwritin

o0

on 8/24/90 (P.T.-154).

Det Giorgio testified asking defendant for exemplars
to compare defendants writing to the floral delivery ncte
.left at the crime scene (P.T.-137),

Det Giorgioc testified what part flowers plaved in
shooting, as well note left at scene (P.T.-158).
|
i Der Giorgio testified he copied note and gave it to
:defendant to copy from 8/24/90 (P.T.-150).

l.

i Det Giorgio read the note alleged to of been left

at the scene of shooting (P.T.-200).
|

| i
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28 LLPrEio el Done Ic Dot Lododwim, thenm Der Bseviis

ag Brians (2.7 =203

Jet Gicvrzis testified e hand gcarried  defaniance
exemplers, as well his z2cpy he wrote a=d zave it to De-
Braslin OP)TL 22055

Z8r Giozrsio testifisc he handed exemplzzs 5 Den
Zxesiin Do BPE4 00 on BLI7050, ssadizg DEm Breslarm sEa
thev were sizilar nseded =Tore rtize o sxzmine them further
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The oniy Forensic evidencs produced by the prosecuzicn
' was -he abeove. Defendant arres-ced § months lacter.

Jet Gilorgio when ne sa2Ww wWrlting on envelcrnesg
0Z threatening letzers he vrecognized i to defendancs
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nis CGouzt® degislon and orders wconcluston of law,
'this Cour:t found there was an adundance of evidence linking

‘defendant to the crimes currently charged in the indictzent
‘amounting tec Prcocbable Cause to Arrest. At that mozent

Cafendant was vplaced uncder arrest at arproximately 5:30

13




2} A card wich defendants handwriting was d<rogped by the
‘shooter.,
There was never any carvrd left a5 the scene of =he

crime which contained defendants haandwriting.

i3) Defendant admitred sending flowers and card to his
i
Mother-in-laws apartmant.

i Defendant admitted sending flowers to his Mother-in-
ilaws, but at no time did defendant admit sending a card
|

%this is erroneotus, the record is barren of any clzim as
isuch.

54) R&R florist was a begus business name,

| That is quite correct.

;5) Defendant admitted having seriouvs marital problexs up
Euﬁtil the poment of the attempted murder and wanted Mvra
HE EELEEN Eon HEE.

Defendan never admitted to heaving serious marital

tproblems, defendant admitted having prcbiems, defendant

T3
13
L]

alwavs resolved his problem with his wife, defendant
'stated in his statements he had suggested a seperation
‘of a couple of months.

f6) Defendant admitted calling Mvra on her beeper 50 times

'a day prior to July 17,1990,

i This is a statement told to Det Giorgio that was taken

!

5 -
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'is wvery misplaced. Motion Ex #6561 rellect this

7} Brigr ®¢ the skocting, Myra and her ZIZamily asa

‘been “hresatened v defendant with respect to her effcrs

The record is barren cf any such cleim that the Mencez
:family was tnareztened by the defendant, Det Gicrgio never
itestified anvone from the Mendez family making any such
iclaim, defendant denies any such claim to Mrs Franza as
}well.

18) Imrediately following the shooting Nelson Dacosta punched
éthe defendant while publicly calling him an assassin,
| This assertion throws absolutely no proof of defendanis

iinvolvement.
é9) On August 11, 90 a pipe bemb was left outside Nelson
iDacostas door.
i This 1is qﬁite correct and there was never any proof
|
'this was the work of the defendant.
510) letrers were sent to Josephine Mendez threatening her
}family in new York and P.R.. The letters included a threat
of a gift would be sent to mrya's grandmother in P.R..

This letter was fictitious
gll) One of these letters was addressed to Nelson Dacosta,
iDet Giorgio was informed that the defendant was one of

‘the few people who knew Nelson by that name.

! Det Giorgio mnever testified as checking this assertion

i |
| 109 !
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sCttenrion o such & ¢c_alm 1s mer_tiess,

12) & faw cfays following the reeceipt of the CLihreatening
letters a pipe bomb was rsceived by the Roman family in
P.,R,. The borb was sent to the Grandmother's address

This was totally false, there was never any Rozan

Eami w dn PR
13) The sender of the pipe bomb zand the lstters weas

v a JULIO ORTIZ, when defendant was questioned

on Feh 11, 91 he at first deniad krowing a JULIO OQORTIZ

'but cuickly reversed himself.

Trhis i3z true defendant worked with JULID ORTIZ around

, defendant rthen orne and & helf

vears later saw Mr JULIO ORTIZ oy ¢nz heur, <Erove hic

~cme, defendant does not know any other JULIO ORTIZ, this

- 1s the rezscn Rhe denied knowing JULIO ORTIZ, upon cuickly

remembering such person defendant admittad he did, defendant

. did¢ not have to answer this question posed te him but éidy

 Mr JULIO ORTIZ is =not one of the deferdants close personal

- friends. This is not the procuct of a guile

uilty mind, anvy

such assumption is erroneous
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to make a bomb, such an inference might bDe juscified 1iZ

'i= had¢ been shown conclusively that the delencant made

(T

the exnlosive, and that no other perscn could of made Cn

‘homb, but no such evidence was given, the evidence terded

to show that the defendant had the material {(GUN POWDER
WHICY DID NOT MATCH AS THIS COURT IS FTULLY AWARE 0f) to

*

make a bomb, but the defendant was not shown to be the

only person in possession of Gun Powder, Indeed, it 1is

cormon knowledge that wany such persons possess GunPowder,

' Therefore the naked similarity of the defendant possessing

Gunpowder proves nothing (People v. Moulineux 163 XN.T.
264 P 316), in fact in N.Y, Pistol Gunpowder can be
purchased in any gun supply shop as well as mail order,
any assertion by this Court in this regard if this is what
+he Court was trying to say is wWrong.

The sheer volume of evidence which Det Giorgio head
a+ the moment he placed defendant under arrest was NILL,
s~ the moment of defendants arrest the Police were not
fustified in theirx assumption with the constellation of
facts that defendant was the cause of these crimes.

i

At Pretrial the prosecutor was fully aware the evidence

and testimonies were false, this case was adjourned £for

one year, the prosecutor knew from day one, defense counsel
b
i

vl
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kec in 1zs possession enouzn Roesarioc meateriel o zoo

bl clia o
proper. Zy PEEdviml. g S3RihE e Bhed ColErnml SlnsnuEs
fa fraud was beling placed before it.

The sarme evidence produced at Pretrial was the same
éevidence sroduced at triai, the Prosecution =nanded over
|
fRosario material at Fre=rial, defense counsel wazs in

This Courts decisiorn and ¢rder in the first paragraph

ifound the testimony of Det Giorgio, Det COrti A T.F
‘Raffa, Behan, Diperro wholly creadible.

In this Courts Finding of TFact this Cour: stated the

wfollowing: The £facrs adduced at the hearing are not

i
isubstantielly disputed by either side. The Court credits

the Government witnessss

|9
Ft

iin its entirety the testimony
iin response to both the dirsct and cress examination as
!no discrepancies of any consequence were elicited.

1Y This assertion by the Court proves defendants
?assertion, defense counsel has ia its pessession enough
%Rosari zaterial to prevent a Mockery of Justice from going
1any further and did nothing.

i 2) THIS COURT WAS FOOLED INTO BELIEVING THERE WAS
EPROBABLE CAUSE AND EVERYONE WAS TELLING THE TRUTH, YOUR
éHONOR WAS USED AS A CLOWN.

5 This Court further stated: The Court was presented
%ith hard facts for the most part; facts are not in cispute,
%The same events which gave rise to Probable Cause to Arrest,

g-118

Fere supplied to the Court.
|
|
i
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_ Ba2d defénze covngel attacked sopezly shis Moexery
i -~ - E * A - i 1
= - s - . s —— A
0T Jugtice wou_d oI Do WenoT Ioroner, and Eme Se2TEfN. welTEahu

Defense Counsel <ur-her zliowed a mockery of justice
P ito be olaced befcre this Court the ist Search Warrant
ané ASfidavic dated 2/11/51 was entirely izproper Zor

! ; : 5 - . :
; In reviewing ls: Search Warrant and Affidavic dated

2/11/

O

o

1, the alleged Search Warrant affi

rr

avi

(1

clearly shows

iEA.U.S.A. Mc Ennany as the affiant. The affirmation of
i-defense counsel shows the correct manner in which the Search

]
| Warrant was Procured, in which it stated A.U.S.A. McEnaunny |
[ !

| ‘orally applied for and was 1issued a Search Warrant to
r

earch the residence of Dominic M, Franza at 3320 Barker

[#3]

Ave, Bronx, N.Y., Motion EX #6272 shows this.

i‘ Mr McEnanny made his application allegedly ©before

:Fedefal Magistrate Lecnard Bernikow, and through the sworn

o

g!oral testimony of Agent Gerald T, Raffa. This was sobal ly
monrech viewing this allegad Search Warrancd transcrint

!

will chow it =zs such. Due to this fact 1t was A RS i

' McEnnany who should cof testified in regard te this Search

| 2 5 B : . 5 &
. ‘Warrant, he did not testify at all, it was Agent Raira
-
|lwho tesrified at the suppression hearing. In essence what
.
L i
. |transpired at the suppression hearing was a Darden hearing, |

|

| - .

|the Search Warrant was Bolstered. Agent Raffas testimony
‘ lyyas unwarranted at the suppression hearing, Agent Raffe

lwas not the procurer, defense counsel allowed this and

' B9
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1TE wasE
‘2 transcript certified by A.U.S.A. Sharon Devies ! ZERERS

COURT RECORD, as & reading of the transcript wilk show

‘it was never recorded by the Magistrate T EEpr Eop

document bears Tnc letterread, signature, certiiication

or arything which would authenticate iz as having besen
}made by the issuing Magistrate,

g (P.T.-74), vour Honor asked if thers was a recording
‘of the conversatiomn, and never hearing 1it, defense counsel,
iyou have it before vou, your Honor, 1 have it before me

99 1 don't have any recording in front of me, nor have

i :
‘T heard any recordings, defense counsel vwvou have a

atranscript of a recording, and that does not reflect anybody
ireading anything, it reflects a conversation A.U.S5.A.
iMcEnanny asked .Agent Raffa certain questions he answered
éyes or no and they made application for a Search Wwarrant,
eni shows A.U.S.A. McEnnany was the procurer and Agent
Raffa acting as an 1R T OTNET.

. (P.T.-86), vyour donor said reading the transcript
.that ig attached it does not seen he's (Agent Raffa) using
ianything opposed to A.U.5.A McEnrany, A.D.A. Brancato said
Ehe krniows what happened then went off record. Your Henor

lwas quite correct it was A.U.S.A. McEnnany who was the

lprocurer Agent Raffa was acting in the capacity as an

1 _ B- 12
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‘fefarse counse: did nothing e stop this.
e s i o~ £ FrpEtny =} i 3 T .
In reviewing =this alleged DSearcn warrant {ransiript,

zrive requirements nave mnot been met &s well

C.P.L. 650 Srtatutes As defendant mentioned before this

| vranscript bears nc letterhead, signature, certification

or vthing which would authenticate it as having been
made by the issuing magistrate. For all practical purposes

1
7

'ne record had been preserved for independent review DY

this Ceurt,
An applicant is required to identify himself to the

judge and state the purpose of the application LGP T

1 690,36 [2]). The Judge must then place under oath the

arplicant, and any other person providing information in

. support of the application, and must record the oaths and

remaining communication's (C.P.L. 690.36 [3]). The Judge
also have the entire record transcribed, then certify and

£ile it within 24 hours of issuance (C.P.L. 690.36 [3]).

.

- The record equally establishes that the Statutory procedures

for the issuvance of the Warrant upon Oral testimony were

not followed in several respects, the apolicant never stated

tne purpose of the Warrant first to the magistrate, the
Magistrate never recorded the conversation, the Magistrate
never transcribed the record or certified it, in fact the

transcript makes mention that & copy of the duplicacte,

original - Warrant:; to, .be..given . to .the Magistrate, _and

transcript-.as-,8gon.; as ~they..have. one prepared pursuant tq

Rule &41. B '
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THLE A& oresd mhsr ohe Do STrTESE LI neE Eollow Eus
nreseFited prasedeve Ip wHa deEgtsnes 00 the Searvel Karzaoo

" be recorded, transcribed, &and made part of the aifidavit

or affidavits. This is to insure an adequate basls Ior

' provides that a Warrant may be issued on the basis of an

Oral statement of & person not in the physical presence

of the TFederal Magistrate. Telephone, radio, or other

electronic methods of communication are contemplated. For

the Warvant to proderlv issue, four requirements must be
met:

icer or

Hs

(1) The applicant-a Federal law enforcement of
an Attornev for the Government, as regulred by subdivision
(A)-must persuace the Magistrarte that +the circumstances

of time and place make it reasonable to requ

(4
)]
rt
[Ny
VI
]

magistrate to 1ssue a Warrant on the basis of oral
Cestimony.

(2) The applicant =zust orally state facts sufficient to

-satisfy the probable cause requirement for the issuance

 of the Warrant. (See subdivision (C)(l).) This information

may come from either the applicant Federal Law officer
or the Attorney for the Govermment or a witness willing

to make an oral statement. The oral testimony must be
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4 &% Dhs SrewsovLpE. &S idanir
will arovide an  zdeqguate zasis fay defsrminizg the
sufficiency of the evidence 1iI thar issue snould later

It is contemplated that the recording o the orsl

‘testimony will be made by Court  reporter, by a mechanical

L
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serbatim contemporaneous writing

by the Magistrate.

5(3) The applicant must wzead the contents of the Warrant

lto the Federal magistrate in order to enable the magistrate
'to know whether the reguirements of certainty in the Warrant
I

lare satisfied. The Magistrate may direct that changes be

rmade in the Warrant. If the Magistrate approves the Warrant
|

as requested or as modified by the Magistrate, he then

|
ﬁssues the Warrant by directing the applicant to sign the

Fagistrates name to the duplicate original Warrant. The
:I - -
magistrate then causes to be made a written copy of the

approved Warrant. This Constitutes the original Warrant.

m

Fhe Magistrate enters the time of issuance of the duplicate

criginal Warrant on the face of the Original Warrant
[

4) Return of the duplicate original Warrant and the Original

Warrant must conform to subdivision (D). The transcript
|

:f the sworn oral testimony setting forth the grounds for
issuance of the Warrant must be signed by the affiant in

the presence of the magistrate and filed with the Court.
|
E This alleged Search Warrant Transcript was never signed

by the Affiant in the presence of the Magistrate. This

o B-12




iz an incenticnal aveidancs oI the =wulss ragquizsmenis

The yewowsins., CSoEASESTLTIEE . EEFToams B Ridins
Taciliveanents BI fne TESURE Zre degiimef To dnsurzs ohe
ragularity oI the process ¢f applyinmg Zor a Searen e st

The raccrd produced was nof an OQFFICIAL COURT RECORD,

for purpeses of legitimate challenge o the Warrant or

have beer icdentified as wunderlying the requirements of

C.P.L. £50.4C (1), thact THE COURT ITSELF RECORD OR SUMMARIZE

'vhe witress statement on che record: firss, assurance of
the regularizy of the application 3zrocess, and seacond

cresarvation for Arpellats revie

)
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Hn
rr
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4]

09
]
1§
&
)
(3
w
I

'
o)
ja
)
=2
[
o
=

a2 Search War—ant is issued. Plainly, howeaver, conduct canno:
be considerad &as in 'substantial ccmpilance with tne
Staz*urory standard when the legislative Turposes in adoprting
+the Statute have not been me:.

There were never any notes presented iIn Court to show
ithe Magistrats made an attempt Co make a contemporanesus

1

recorc reguired by statute., Just an alieged transcript
ce~tified by A.U.S.A. Sharon Davies 7 months after the
Warrant was issued, that is what was entered In subsitute

of the Court original Record. The FProsecuticn foreclosed. |

B-12
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- . .
The cefendant bases his assercions on People v, Tavior
, :
- er D - - - . L. - o - - - - sz
73 Nv2p K83, People v, Orangell 108 4.2.32 &13 3:zd Dept;
- = &) i : itz a9 !
Pegnie v, McGriff 142 A.D. 2D 934 4th Dec:t.

It is irconceivable defense Atrorrnevy not to of knewn

the law with respect to ‘warrant requirements, delense

‘counse. was ZSully aware and zllowed this Court to decide
the issue oZ the Search Warrant based upon an unofficial
vecord, most of all allowing this Court to FiE o &an

‘unofficial ~record, there was never anvy Official Record
{Esh wing the vecord was preserved for the purposes of a

:glegitimate challenge to the Warrant, or Ior proper Appellate

iReview.

|y 4 second Search Warrant was issved, Motion Ex #24,

lon. the basis of the lst Search Warrant and making refererce

}to the record of the lst Warrant, the facts supporting
|
‘the 1lst Search Warrant are nowhere , the record mentioned
L

Lo . e

| 'is void, there was never any Official Court Record produced.

i! Reversal is not required as a result of techrnical
%:oncompliance with the requirements of C.P.L. 63C.36 (3).
:Thus, the important Prophylactic objectives reflected in
the requirements of C.P.L. 6£90.36 as well C.P.L. ©69C.40
i ‘militate against dismissing the total failure to comply
‘therewith presented here as a mere technical irregularity.
1!Being the Govn't  improperly recorded the alleged
iconversation would mean the Magistrate would of had to i
:;of made a contemporaneous record, this record was never |
|1produced.

| B-1235
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zrocess, unless <the Magistrate Knews aborthand Lt

Zzading <the &lleged transcript 1o & nNorma. Tede oI
TSI g P " rememiill] SO oE Sl i = 7 T g
communication will faxe exactly 20 minuzes, which Ine Ssaren

incenrnceivablie for a record to

Magistrate taken longhand notes

lorger for the Magistrate to make

asserts the Magistrate never made

Jarraent shows 20 minutes was taken to I

it would of rtaken much
a proper record, defendant

any contemporaneous record

and relied on the recording that was allegedly done.

More than ten vyears has passed, since the enactment

of the procedure for issuance fo

‘restimony, as for rule 41 it has been in excess of ten

v 2 Search Warrant on Oral

vears, a procedure that evidences even less of an eifort

‘to comply with the statutory wmandate can be considered

lsubstantial failure to comply with this statute is wholly

ilunlike other statutory violations. |

neither conscientious nor substaintial ccmpliance. Thus, |

Ir is inconceivable that am A.D.A. would produce an

unofficial record in such a proceeding, surely had the

iSearch Warrant been officially

the proper documents would of

anpsolutely mno reason not Lo

documents, and enter into evidence the proper documents

so the defense could of properly

Defendant asserts there was

done and ail was proper
been produced, there 1s

of presented the Droper

attacked the Warrant.

never any Search Warrant

}issued on 2/11/91, it is a total fabrication, had all been

proper the correct document would of been presented by !

120
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Thl  Dogsennrios, detendsns  ghanses s Puowsenusss
DeZense coumsel worxKing Logsinar o Congsal fhs Zactotn
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claced befzre if. This Courz did nes sutsress warrants,
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e [ vag§ Lintaniionally done, Co Ls anlcsmgsitabis

sHy detsngs seestrey NEE oo Bisack Soe tyue

any Warrant, defendant was entitled to ccapletz suppress:

varicts irems found in defendants aparizent cthat snaould

%

i Assist-ance of Counsel on cdeZsnse atterneys pari,

A Ffurchner showing is defense ccunsel allowed the

2

R
aceg

W
D)
fu
H
0
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!
o
(3]
H
fu
s
or
.

' heing improper, the Court Originai wzs never produced

"hig was Inteational Misrepresentation, Ineffective

/12./91 to he encared into evidence

iz

Court, what was submitted was a cory sf the Dup.icate

Warrant, the Original Warrant £i1led ou= by the Magistr

was never produced. Defemse Attormey stipulated to
Duplicate warrant as being the Criginal.
T T.-42), Pecples Zx #1 in evidence was a copy

the Duplicate Warranc filled out by A.U.5.A. McEnnany
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0f return, end cefense ccunsel having Motion Ex #6864 shewing

Agent Raffa signing onlvy.

o

m
[l
-

n

5

Q- Agent, iz this &an orig
4- No, I donn't think it is an Original.
Q- Does an Original exist 7.

4~ 1 would say yes.

¢ 0= Tep £ 4L required as both 2 manner of Federal Agency
. 'Policy and a policy of the U.S. Attorneys office to maintain
| iboth the Originals and the affidavit itself 7.

'A- Yes, you return the Original to the U.S. Attorney who

. issued it and they would keep & copy of the aifidavit.
| Q- And a copy of your affidavit, there's an Originai of
‘that as well 7. |

| 1A~ Yes, over at the U.S. Attorney's office.

Q- Did you make any effort to obtain the Original.

A~ No.
0n each Search Warrant Motion Ex #'s 23, 64 1t never
showed it was returned, there is no Magistrates signature,

 Agent Carrie Dippero testified she made the return on this
' Search Warrant to Magistrate Barbara A, Lee.
Defense counsel was gquestioning the factual wvalidity

‘of these copies vis-a-vis signatures. The A.D.A, indicated

that he would bring the Original copy and show it to defense

counsel in the presence of the Court, this Court stated,

B-1
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wEE & ATSEYEEw St ERly onE URdEimEl, 8w I vmas BSEuD. Uy
va=urnad and Sfiled. Za2fsmse counsel stazad, well T owouldl
« INEEZ I0 W0l 57 & lours Umisiasl.

'?.T.-67), Defense counse. Juige & few mELCers first

5 obtain =z zopy of the Original Search Warrant fiied in
che Souchern Discrics, U.S. Distriss. Court, I'we exenized
it I hzve exanined che ccpy of Zc. I'm preparsd o
stipulate feor <the purpose of cthis [earing tas photo 2oy

ig z =wue and accurate copy of the originzl so the Oriziral

can be rertuw=med. I- was *the Duplicats Origimal =:hat is

Mt 3varcacc (A.D,A.)- This 1s the ©Une, so ¥ou want ik

Defense counselil- Yes.

| P.T. Pages- 42-33, shows it was the Duplicate Warran:
not the Ceurt Original done Dy the Magistrate, never was
‘one procduced in Court to show the Search Warrant was
,actually issued. Prosecuticn foreclosed.

This 1is <‘nexcusabie, THE COURT ORIGINAL WAS NEVER

PRODUCED in a proceeding as such. A proceeding being proper

.in every aspect the Court Original should of been prasent,

| 6"”
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§C LoEre 1s no ‘guestion @z to the walidizv &f rRe Saaireh
Warrant Tde TEéturn T PRa Pislieste ppoinsl Yarmens ds
c0 be returmed to the Court and made parc of +the Courr

When a Search Warrant is issuec on Qrzl testimony

P

Ll

the Judge is required by law to f£ill cut the Search Warrant,
Form A0 93A, Rev 6/82, Search Warrant on Orel Testimonv
éForm says at the bottom:

;The Original Warrant is to be completed by the Federal
iJudge or U.S. Magistrate at the time the Warrant is read
%to him/her, verbatim, over the phone. The form in the hands
'0of the affiant is the Dupliicate Origirel. The Federal Judge
;or U.S. Magistrate is to enter the exact time the Warrant

'is issued and sign the Warrant. The Affiant, as per the

éOral instructions of the Federal Judge or U.S. Magistrate,
;will enter the same information on the Duplicate Original.
;The affignt’'s Certification is to be complered by the Agent.
iWhen the Agent executes the Warrant in accordance with
.rule 41 (C)Y(Z2)(F), He/She should enter the exact time the
éWarrant was executed.

These are the instructions to be followed by all,

.at no time was the Original from the U.S, Magistrate

|
‘produced it was the Duplicate Origirnal £filled out by

A.U.S.A. McEnanny that was produced.
It is inconceivable in a proceeding the Court Original

B-13
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plizce, the <Ccourt COrigirnel wiih tias MMegistrazes Signacure
should of been o2roduced DeZense counsel z2llowing sz

efencant asserts a fraud by the Preosecutor and Federal
, &as well Defense attornev particicating in
‘3 fraud, there was never any Warrant issued on 2/11/91,
had the proceeding been al. proper there was no reascn
ne to produce the Court Original signed by the Judge.

This was Intentional Misrepresentation, Ineffective

"Assistance of Counsel,

8) The Grand Jury testimony was the same at Trial,
‘Fretrial Testimony, the same evidence was produced in order
Eto gain an Indictment. The *testinmonies zand evidence was
planed before defendants arrest, peing the testimony was
.the same throughout the proceedings and shown to be false
Zindicated all was planned well before defendants arrest.

This Court is fully aware of the Grand Jury testimony,
;this Court in-camera reviewed tne minutes, defendant does
not have to go into this area showing false testimony was
:pla:e at the Grand Jury Proceesdings, as this Court is fuliy
aware of what transpired.

A.D.A Brancatos Opening Statement was identical to
the testimony given word £for word, Mr Brancato made

‘references to shooters leaving behind .38 slugs, flowers

rand note, Mr Brancato stated there were .38 slugs again

g-!
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rgmas shomma. My Sranoecs stsoed Hlos Ssnder wes dn & Loms
for sawveral weaks Tl B D BLEREA S

The A8 gElitEs sluars ware oEken dunima cie fooss
Seawen of daféidcrts apifimernt and then cheooos wezs taken
ac =HMe Orime Scene, thesz Crime Scene Photcs Wers fakean
Mor=he af=er +the Aczial Crime, dZefensz counsel was Solc
B¥ HaSesdsws the bulless dentioned a¥s wsel DY dfelede

- — 1 i ool o ) i b - i A
aven the Ceour:c 0Oifficer Lo your Henors CourTtzoom, Lt is

standard ammunitiocn te be used, defense zounsel did norhing

sE SRos PRAS Snferenss ., kliere were punerpus Loges Dentlomed
these »Bullets were 1left at the scene as well through

testimeny defendant a gun C

I_l
[on
o
11
b
=
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g
Ly

‘zhly inZlammatory,

ave wreimdici .. DESeEanr made my drloipts Tor Snochers
45 Mrs Mencdez's Medical recorcs 510w Sng was never
im g cema, Mr 3rancato throughout opening made reference

se and was fully aware.

a0
al

to evidence that was

Mr 3vancatc siipped stating &t that point that Mrs

Theis is telling her Mcther "call Myrz" she does not kaow
trhes Myraz is in tche "BACK_ROOM" oI the apertment wWith &

Mrs Theis was already upstairs and :talking to Police at

Mrs Fraaza was in the rear of the apartment Mrs Mendez
was ‘in the front,

i

A.D.A. RBrancato at closing talked through the evidence

B- 132
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the dete on the checw 474791, this was Zome being Mr Cesar

course when t=<s bemb was mailed Mr Rodri
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immediately ané gave a description of sender within a cday
or two, defendant has gzone through the files and cannot
find any repert reflecting as -such, the presecution never
"handed 1t to the defense, as well as this Court knows 7
ééays after the sending defendant was arrested and Mr
Rodriguez could not indentify defendant, defendant did
rot mail bomb and this Court is fully aware defendant <id
not write American Express Money order, Mr Brancato bringin

out the fact Mr Rodriguez did not pay attention to the

Money order was wrong and defense counsel d&id nothing to

stop this, Mr 3rancato should of explored this on Cross,

;this was highly prejudicial and highly inflammatory defense
counsel did nothing.

The Prosecution placed before this Court a fraud with
willful intent, the following have conspired and committed
‘Perjury in the First Degree against the right's of the
lDefendant:

1) MRS FRANZA

2) MRS MENDEZ

. 3) DET GICRGIO

4) DET ORTIZ
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5) DET 3RESLIN
6) DET OS3OURY

7) P.O. ALEXANDER

'8) 2.0. APCNTE

ratened the testimony with respect to the flowers an

9) MR LEONARDC DIAZ

10) A.D.4&. BRANCAT

11) &Pyl STEETNDLIN

12) AGENT BEHAN

13) AGENT RAFFA

14) A.U.S,A. SHARCN DAVIES

15) 4.U.8.A, McENNANY 16) Miss Lamboy

Defense counsel as well having enough Rosario Material

;could of filed a Motion for Legal Insufficiency of the

avidence before the Grand Jury, ancé did not,

~ 9) There was an abundance of evidence which would

'of dispelled the Prosecutions case, which was in Dpossession

defanse counsel, what was given by the Prosecution and

never presented it in which no use was made. The presumption

=

eft upcn all was false and misleading in every sense or

the wordé and meaning, the D.D. 5's which were produced

rt
%

o

o
as well all the wvouchers all intentionally Fabricated,
as well as the Crime scene Pictures were taylored to the
testimony.

Due to the fact the Crime Scene Pictures were

iFabricated and the testimony elicited by the Prosecution

'with respect to these photo's was false, can only mezan

T 134




rherefore 2 MAJOR BRADY VIOLATION has transpirel, there
were Specific request as well as Non-Stecific request for

all Brady Material as well all Rosario Material, Motion

"Ex #6353, the Rosario Material produced was false,

A Mockery of Justice of CONSTITUTIONAL MAGNITUDE and
bevond had  happened which cannot e condoned, Che

=

cresumption left, the regulari

'l
ot

v of the process, as weli
proper Jurisdiction was never legally in order for any

Criminal Proceeding to commence in any Court of law, in

ithis State or anywhere in this Country, the Prosecution
i

allowed . the Grand Jury to hand down an Indictment based

; The defense had evidence in 1its possession that was

|
!given up that could of done the job despite the Intentional

|Suppression and Fabrication of evidence, znd false D.D.

:5's, Ete, Defense counsel could of made zan excellent attempt

and successful attempt in seeing Justice done and stopping

.a mockery of Justice from occurring

In short the Prosecution was Deliberately Withholding
Exculpatory evidence (Documentary, Real, Forensic, Etc),
iwhich was availiable to the Prosecution and déid not produce,
iThis can only give rise to the Presumption that the evidence
%was held back because it would be unfavorable to the

| Prosecution's case.

The strongest inference against the Prosecutions
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Gf itE own wistesses was [ne product of a Deliberane and

Intencional at:sermpt 2o wmislead the Ceurt aad Jurors, as

[
well Grand Jury, thereby creating Jurisciction for further

szction in a Court of law,

"‘\Io_“

Jefemse counsel had past Recolleccions vecorced thacs
were rever used in Cress Examination to 1mpeach the
prosecutions witnesses. This surely could of been used

to its full potential, none were used to show the falsehoods
i
in the Prosecutions witnesses. The Cross Examinatiorn of

éthe Prosecutions witnesses fell far below an Acceptable
?Standard given what the defense had in 1its possession
édespite what was withheld by the Prosecution.

! It is Law, A defendant in a Criminal Prosecution 1s
iGuaranteed the Right to Confront witnesses through Cross

‘Examination. U.S. Const, 6th Amendment. New vork Const.

Article 1, section 6. The Confrontation Clause ZIfuncticns

to ensure the reliability of testimomy in Crimimal Trials,

v a proper Cross-Examination and Impeachment of the

;Prosecutions witmesses at the stage of Trail with what
iwas given would of severely damaged the Cradibility, ancd
:Reliability of the Prosecutions witnesses.

[ In U.S. v. Owens 108 S, CT. 838, the Supreme Court

i :
-reasoned that the Confrontation Clause Guarantees only
'an opportunity for effective Cross-Examination and not

a successful Cross-Examination., There is no Confrontation
|
!
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Clawse issue so long as Zoere 13 & opportunity to Cross-
Fxzmine the wi=rnessss at Tris., delanse had the oooersunity
"to Cross-Exemine ©n such martrters &35 & witnesses Bilas, lack
of attentiveness, Sensory defzcts and bad MEenCTyY,
impeachment is sufficient Lo virndicare defendants

Confrentation Clause rights.
. 5 5 T :
Dee to the fact the evicdence was & Ifrabricabion &8

well Rosario Material, anc Brady Material Withheld, and

" Periury by the Prosecutions witnesses, despite all this
¥ ) P

defense counsel could of protected defendants rights with

| what was given and failed to.

The Cross-Examination was not Effective nor Successful,

Far below an Acceptable Standard, defense counsel could

' of protected the vight's of the defendant, the Prosecution

as well in Withholding Evidence, Fabricating Evidence,
Producing False Documents impared defendants right's %o
conduct a meaningful defense as well a proper Cross-
Txamination, whether or not defense counsel conducted a
sroper Cross-Examinaticn or not. Defendants Constitutional
Right's were Violated.
Defendants Right to Compulsory Process (6th Amendment

was Violated as well, ir ig law in 2ll Criminal

rosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the right.... to
have Compulsory Process for obtaining witnesses in his
favor. The Supreme Court has interpreted this Clause as
esfablishing ar a minimum the following two protections.

FPirst, Criminal Defenddnts  have the right to the

g3




the vigh= to cresent to a Jury evidence that mignht influence

T

“he determinacion of guil:t (Tayler wv. Illincis, 108 S.CT
646, Chamber wv. Mississipzi, 410 U.S. 284, Washingfon v.
Texas, 238 U.S. 14,), sureiy thié concention apolies to
Pretrial as well.

While the Compulsory Process Clause gives the Defendant
the right to present evidence on his behalf, due to the
Migsconduct of the Prosecutor severely hampered the Defense
in conducting a proper Defense upon proper trial evidence,
pompelling witnesses favorable to the Defense which in
essence would of been the Prosecuticns witnesses had they
+51d the truth, and evidence to dispell guilct.

Ead the Prosecutor presented the Real evidence it
would of been most favorable this wouid of dispelled guiit

b

(o]
o

[¥H

totally, as for any of this evidence deemed inadmis

in

is absurd, as well privileged. Defendants Right to conduct
a proper Defense was severely hampered, even so Defense
counsel could of done something, defense counsels
Representation fell far below an acceptable standard.

Due to the trial, Pretrial Evidence being fabricated

none of it worthy of being presented in Court, the testimony
|

s well the evidence was to be objected to at all stages,

211 was let in without the proper objection stating the

proper grounds, this was extremely Prejudicial and cannot

be deemed harmless error.
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with <=he Rule, and & deliberate atrsmpt ©O namper the

' Defense, railue by the Prosecution Lo furn over Rosario
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“Material which 1z possesses constituies Per Se Error
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Matevial, People wv. VilardZ,

(R

427 U.S. 97, Jon-Disclosure would e considered

Error raquiring new :frial L1f the evid

e

(T

Conscisutiona

would tend to exculpate the defendant, -he avidence withheld
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conivicticn, the law was tofZellyv disregarded the Constituticn

of the United States as well New Yerk's Constitution was

trampled upon, defendants Right's were Viclated Due Process

was Nullified

é No Conviction of an offense is wvalid in a Criminal
;Prosecution unless it is based upon trizl evidence, which
|
!is legally sufficient and which establiishes beyond a
Ereasonable doubt every element o¢f such ocffense ané the
;Defendants commission thereof (C.?P.L. §70.20},.

The A.D.A has never met the requirements stated above,
itherefore this Conviction must Zall, the 3Burdenz of proof
%as never met.

This Court never had Subject Matter Jurisdiction,
the evidence before the érand Jury was insufficient to
hand down an Indictment,

The Supreme Court in Strictland v. Washington, 466
U.5. 6068 (1984) devised a Two Prong test to determine
‘ %hether an Attorney did not represent a Client Effectively
lat Trial in Violation of the 6th Amendment.

Under the First Prong, a Court evaluates whether

Defense Counsel Representation was '"Reasonable'" in light

of all the Circumstances. If the Court finds that Defense

|
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oo Sopdiiun SaE mige 3y ; :
Oovmsels Perférmance 2717 bBelew ©tHi:x Stapdazd, the Jougr
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Crobabllicy chime cae wooot e of  Deleffangs fDis. wWouig

cf hesn differvent had it ot been for Defemse Coumnsels
Ireffective Representation. Defendant overly contsads fo

of met. tRis we Prong Test. Bringing out Motion Ex #'s
; B85, B8 Br wigl Fardiy wmesss bhe eguizamens,

defense cou-sel htad sviderce cof innocsnts and used none.

Deense counsels vepresentation and Prosecutors &.lowed
defendants New VYork Constitutional Righi's as well United
States Coﬁstitutional Xight's to be Violated:

ARTICLE 7 '
4TH AMENDMENT

5TH AMENDMENT

6TH AMENDMENT

8TH AMENDMENT

14TH AMENDMENT SECTION 1

Defendants Arrest was without PROBABLE CAUSE, The

' Law is clear, thers must be & basis £g¥ sBuch Susgicion

. as a Prediczre for the Police Action, Mere "Buncnes" or

Gut rezc-ions are insufficient, People V. Pacheco, 107
A.D.2D 473, 486 NYS?D 930, lst Department {(Page 3).
PROBABLE CAUSE must rest upon  "Specific” and
“srriculable" Facts, Credible Objective Evidence, and the
inferences that fiew therefrom, People v. Hicks, 58 NYZ2D

234, 508 @YS*D lsd.

The Quantum of evidence required to establish PROBABLE

-

CAUSE to Arrest need not reach leve of evidence necessary

to support conviction, but it must constitute wmore than

R- N

?




Rumor, Suspicion ¢r even SIrong reason to suspect, U.S.
Vi Biskar.,. 702 'BED i

The ZRecord 1s Barren oI anv evide:ce whnich would
cennecy Defendant with the invesvization &n which tha Pylice

, the Deiendant was Arrestel on the Basis of

-Rumor, and Suspicion. The Evicdence produced was fabricated,

testimony &s well, &zt the time of defendants Arrest rhere

t
Lel

OBABLE CAUSE.

n

wWas Lo

The Warrantless Arrest and Search of Defendants

“Apartment Pursuant te Search Warrants base upon the same

.£0 the Court and Defendant. As well dealin

'Amend. ), Dunaway v. New York, 442 U.S. 200, 99 S, CT. 2248

PROBABLE CAUSE, was Violative of the State and Federal
Constitutions (N.Y. Const, Art 1, § 12: U.S. Const. 4&4rh
Wong Sun v, U.S., 371 U.s. 471, 83 S. CT. 407: Heary v.

BaS vy 8l HeS. 98, 80 8. €L. %8 Boiwessr W 5., 3238

U.S. 160, 69 S. CT. 1302; Carroll v. U.S., 267 U.S. 132,

45 5, CT., 280.
The Prosecution never made a full disclosure of the

fzlsity. The Prosecutor did not fu-fill his obligation

$.

airly th

g
+h

the defendant, and Candor to the Court, a duty he wviolates
when he obtains a conviction based upon evidence know to
be false, violating Due Process. This duty also rest upon
the Prosecutor during all stages of proceedings relating
to the Indictment. Defendant was never fairly or Justly
accused; as well fairly and impartially Tried. From the

record it can be determined the Prosecutor was fully aware,
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be reversed. The integrity cf the Criminal Justice Systed

is impairec 3 2z Prosecutor mavy o
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case goes eaven further <than che

impessihlas of Defanse Counsel to of mil

Exculpatory evidencs ané realized
withholding evidence.

The Tier of
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ack of Det Breslins

There were 1wo regues:t {(Grand
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.D.A. leavns <+hat the Conviction was based upon an ZEpty
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eeing all the

. evidence produced agalnst Defendant, the Tier of Facts

testimony with respect

. to his comparison cf Defendants known writcing to the floral

note laft at the scene of the shooting.
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The Tier of Facts Convicted Defandant cu £he basis
‘of a fabricatad note, REVERSAL IS MANDATED.

Defendan= is entitled Zo o REIVERS:L "ON THE LAW" Zor

i

LEGAL INSUFFICIENCY OF THE EVIDENCE., The Prosecutor fzilecd
.t¢ introduce Evicdence of one or more of the necessarv
relements of thi rime for which Defendant stands convicred
gthe Prosecution failed to introduce Zvidence of Delendzanis
?participation cr Hiring Assassins, as well as Manufacturing

‘and Mailing of this explosive device te Z.R..

ed to a RXEVERSAL "ON THE FACTS"

po—t

Defendant is entit

{

'_DEFEND;-“-_NTS GUILTY VERDICT WAS AGAINST THE WEIGHT 0f TEE

‘EVIDENCIT. A TReasonable Jury would oI Zfound DeZencant

'INNCCENT, due to the Facts and Evidence procuced a:t Trial

-t

¥nown this Defandant
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was Ifaoric
would of beer ACQUITTED CF ALL CHARGES, there was never
}a:y avidence tha- was legally sufficient produced deicre

.the Tier of fact

[F3]

Defendant is entitled to DISMISSAL WITE PREJUDICE.

10) The Grounds £for relief raised upon this Motion
L ' : ) .
' has not previously been determined on the merits upon &
|
! » 1] - 3
prior Motion or proceaeding in a Court of this 5tate, cor

upon an Appeal Irom the Judgment, or upon a prior Motionm

or proceeding in a Federal Court.
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its Edtizmety

Evidence and Testimonvy with Xnowledge and willful inrarnt

<0 deceive Defendant and Court, Withholding Exculpatory
Evicence from the Defense, Trabricaticn of Resario Ma=e»ial

Q

»n Ta2lation 2o rthe Shecoifing and Documerzs rzla-inz teo the
Explosive sent to P.R., Defendant Recsiving Ineffacrive
Assistance oI Counsel, and all the rezsons set forsh

this Motion. I ask that this Court GRANT tRis Moticn in

4

o
i)

o

i ]

F
jo g
T

Grounds that THIZIRE WAS NC PRC3ABLE
CAUSE FOR DZTZNDANTS ARRZIST OR SEARCH, LEGAL INSUFFICIZNCY
OF THE EVIDEYCE, THE VERDICT WAS AGAINST THE WEIGET OF
TAE ZEVIDENCZ, DISMISSING THE INDICTMINT, SUTPRESS SZaARCHE
WARRANTS UNOFFICIAL RECORD PRODUCED, INEFTECTIVE ASSISTANCE
OF COUNSEL, AND THAT TELS COURT VACATE TLHIS CORvVICTION
"WITH PR“JUDIC“” or thatr this Court Ovder a Hearing
Pursuvant o §440.30 (5), and thar this Cours Graat such

othe

H

and furcher relief as it may deem just and preoper.

cf
e
F
[1]]

S"OT."ﬂ to beiore me

w0
(%3
[
=,
'i
H

C M, FRANZA
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....,i‘,‘,‘;f,' T wre cf Now Yot 14902500

Mo, 4954781 '1-mws@m?
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